












 
PROCLAMATION 

BREAST CANCER AWARENESS MONTH 

 
WHEREAS, breast cancer is the second most common diagnosed form of cancer for 

women in the United States and remains the second leading cause of cancer death among 

American women; and  

 

WHEREAS, mammography is recognized as the single most effective method of 

detecting breast changes long before physical symptoms can be seen or felt. Early 

detection and improved treatment is believed to have significantly reduced the number of 

deaths caused by breast cancer; and  

 

WHEREAS, during Breast Cancer Awareness month, we remember those living with 

breast cancer and their family and friends who provide them with love and support. Their 

courage and determination are an inspiration to us all; and  

 

WHEREAS, we recognize the innovative, lifesaving work of doctors, researchers, and 

other medical professionals. Through their efforts to prevent, detect, and treat breast 

cancer, they are helping make a difference in the lives of our citizens. Our Nation leads 

the world in medical research, and through the dedicated efforts of Americans, we can 

build a healthier and more hopeful future for our citizens. Until we find a cure for breast 

cancer, we will continue to fight against the disease.  

 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that Socorro City Council do hereby 

proclaim October 2014 as Breast Cancer Awareness Month.  

 

 

PROCLAIMED AND SIGNED this 16th day of October 2014.  

 
         

    ________________________________ 

    Mayor 

ATTEST 

 

_______________________________ 

City Clerk 

 

 

 

Jesus Ruiz 
Mayor 

 

Rene Rodriguez 
At Large 

 

Sergio Cox  
District 1  

 

Gloria M. Rodríguez 
District 2 

 

Victor Perez 
District 3 / Mayor – Pro-Tem 

 

Vacant 
District 4 

 

Willie Norfleet, Jr.  
City Manager 

 

City Manager
Typewritten Text

City Manager
Typewritten Text

City Manager
Typewritten Text

City Manager
Typewritten Text

City Manager
Typewritten Text
Item 5





 
PROCLAMATION 

NATIONAL BULLYING PREVENTION MONTH 

 
WHEREAS, more than 13 million American kids a year are affected by bullying; and 

 
WHEREAS, teens in grades 6 through 10 are the most likely to be involved in activities related 

to bullying; and 

 

WHEREAS, approximately 30 percent of students in the United States are involved in bullying 

on a regular basis, either as a victim, bully or both; and 

 

WHEREAS, as the civic leaders of City of Socorro, we can and must use our resources to affect 

positive change in our communities; and  

 

WHEREAS, for Bullying Prevention Month in October 2014, Socorro City Council joined 

forces with the USCM and the Bully Project in the Mayors Campaign to End Bullying – which 

builds resolve for local communities to come together and improve school climate and create 

safer schools; and 

 

WHEREAS, bullying still impacts far too many of our nation’s youth – about 1 in 4 children in 

the United States are bullied on a regular basis; and 

 

WHEREAS, the City of Socorro is committed to continue to raise awareness about the issue of 

bullying and resolves to double their efforts to help eradicate this problem, 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that Socorro City Council fully supports bullying 

prevention activities; and 

 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that  Socorro City Council will do all they can to call attention 

to the issue of bullying in schools, and work to develop city-wide programs to combat the 

problem and ensure that all students have access to a safe and secure educational environment.  

 

PROCLAIMED AND SIGNED this 16th day of October 2014.  

 

         

    ________________________________ 

    Mayor 

ATTEST 

 

_______________________________ 

City Clerk 

 

Jesus Ruiz 
Mayor 

 

Rene Rodriguez 
At Large 

 

Sergio Cox  
District 1  

 

Gloria M. Rodríguez 
District 2 

 

Victor Perez 
District 3 / Mayor – Pro-Tem 

 

Vacant 
District 4 

 

Willie Norfleet, Jr.  
City Manager 

 

City Manager
Typewritten Text
Item 6



 

 



 
 

DATE: 09/22/2014 

TO: Council 

 

FROM: Mayor Jesus Ruiz 

 

SUBJECT: Presentation by representatives of Santo Galope 

 

 

SUMMARY 

 

Representatives of the group Santo Galope have requested time to present to the Council 

regarding the project with horses that they would like to start in Socorro.  

 

BACKGROUND 

 

n/a 

 

STATEMENT OF THE ISSUE 

 

See above 

 

 

 

FINANCIAL IMPACT 

 

none 

 

 

 

ALTERNATIVE 

 

Not allow them to present 

 

 

COUNCIL MEMBER RECOMMENDATION 

 

Allow the representative of Santo Galope to present.  

Jesus Ruiz 
Mayor 

 

Rene Rodriguez 
At Large 

 

Sergio Cox 
District 1 

 

Gloria M. Rodríguez 
District 2 

 

Victor Perez  
District 3 – Mayor Pro Tem 

 

Joseph E. Bowling 
District 4 

 

Willie Norfleet, Jr.  
City Manager 

 

City Manager
Typewritten Text
Item 8





 
 

DATE: 10/08/2014 

TO: Council 

 

FROM: Mayor Jesus Ruiz 

 

SUBJECT: Presentation by SHS seniors regarding community gift 

 

 

SUMMARY 

 

A group of seniors from SHS has requested time to present to Council regarding their 

idea for a community gift.  

 

BACKGROUND 

 

n/a 

 

STATEMENT OF THE ISSUE 

 

See above 

 

 

 

FINANCIAL IMPACT 

 

none 

 

 

 

ALTERNATIVE 

 

Do not allow them to present 

 

 

COUNCIL MEMBER RECOMMENDATION 

 

I recommend that we allow them to present 

Jesus Ruiz 
Mayor 

 

Rene Rodriguez 
At Large 

 

Sergio Cox 
District 1 

 

Gloria M. Rodríguez 
District 2 

 

Victor Perez  
District 3 – Mayor Pro Tem 

 

Joseph E. Bowling 
District 4 

 

Willie Norfleet, Jr.  
City Manager 

 

City Manager
Typewritten Text
Item 9





 
 

DATE: 09/22/2014 

TO: Council 

 

FROM: Mayor Jesus Ruiz 

 

SUBJECT: Monthly Report Presented by CM Willie Norfleet 

 

 

SUMMARY 

 

Council should receive the monthly report by CM Willie Norfleet. A monthly report is 

being request and he should be allowed to present.  

 

BACKGROUND 

 

n/a 

 

STATEMENT OF THE ISSUE 

 

See above 

 

 

 

FINANCIAL IMPACT 

 

none 

 

 

 

ALTERNATIVE 

 

Not allow him to present 

 

 

COUNCIL MEMBER RECOMMENDATION 

 

Allow Mr. Norfleet to present the monthly report 

 

Jesus Ruiz 
Mayor 

 

Rene Rodriguez 
At Large 

 

Sergio Cox 
District 1 

 

Gloria M. Rodríguez 
District 2 

 

Victor Perez  
District 3 – Mayor Pro Tem 

 

Joseph E. Bowling 
District 4 

 

Willie Norfleet, Jr.  
City Manager 

 

City Manager
Typewritten Text
Item 10



 

 



 
 

REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 

OCTOBER 2, 2014 at 6:00 P.M. 

 

MEMBERS PRESENT: 

Mayor Jesus Ruiz 

Victor Perez 

Sergio Cox 

Gloria M. Rodriguez 

 

MEMBERS ABSENT: 

Rene Rodriguez (Arrived to the meeting at 6:13 p.m.) 

 

STAFF PRESENT: 

Adriana Rodarte 

Sandra Hernandez, City Clerk 

Jim Martinez, City Attorney 

Sam Leony, Planning and Zoning Director 

 

4.  PUBLIC COMMENT 

 

     Juan Castañeda, Suky Ramos, Salvador Vasquez, Luis Sigala, Sergio Jaime, Alfonso  

     Gutierrez, Hernan Gutierrez, Ralph Duran, and Josefina Medina spoke during Public  

     Comment. 
 

Rene Rodriguez arrived to the meeting at 6:13 p.m. 
 

PRESENTATIONS 

 

5. PRESENTATION BY REPRESENTATIVES OF SANTO GALOPE 

REGARDING HORSE PROJECT.             MAYOR JESUS RUIZ 

 

 

A motion was made by Rene Rodriguez seconded by Gloria M. Rodriguez to delete 

item number five (5).  Motion passed. 

 

Ayes:  Victor Perez, Rene Rodriguez, Sergio Cox, and Gloria M. Rodriguez 

Nays: 

Abstain: 

 

 

 

Jesus Ruiz 
Mayor 

 

Rene Rodriguez  
At Large 

 

Sergio Cox 
District 1 

 

Gloria M. Rodríguez 
District 2  

 

Victor Perez 
District 3 / Mayor-Pro Tem 

 

Vacant 
District 4 

 

Willie Norfleet, Jr.  
City Manager 

 

City Manager
Typewritten Text
Item 12



City of Socorro 

Regular Council Meeting 
October 2, 2014 @ 6:00 p.m. 

 Page 2 

 

CONSENT AGENDA 

 

6. EXCUSE ABSENT COUNCIL MEMBERS.                   SANDRA HERNANDEZ 

 

7. APPROVAL OF REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES OF 

SEPTEMBER 18, 2014 AND SPECIAL COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES OF 

SEPTEMBER 11, 2014 AND SEPTEMBER 26, 2014.     SANDRA HERNANDEZ 

 

A motion was made by Rene Rodriguez seconded by Gloria M. Rodriguez to approve 

item number seven (7).  Motion passed. 

 

Ayes:  Victor Perez, Rene Rodriguez, Sergio Cox, and Gloria M. Rodriguez 

Nays: 

Abstain: 
 

REGULAR AGENDA 

 

ORDINANCES 

 

8. PUBLIC HEARING OF ORDINANCE 352, AN ORDINANCE CHANGING 

THE ZONING OF LEIGH CLARK SURVEY 298 ABST.6262, TRACT P-3 

(OUT OF TRACT 15) AT 15495 GATEWAY BOULEVARD WEST FROM 

UNCLASSIFIED ZONING TO M-2 (HEAVY INDUSTRIAL) WITH A 

CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT FOR A JUNKYARD.  PLANNING AND 

ZONING COMMISSION RECOMMENDS APPROVAL.  SAM LEONY 

 

Public Hearing Opened at 6:23 p.m. 

Luis Delgado spoke during public hearing 

Public Hearing Closed at 6:25 p.m. 

 

9. SECOND READING AND ADOPTION OF ORDINANCE 352, AN 

ORDINANCE CHANGING THE ZONING OF LEIGH CLARK SURVEY 298 

ABST.6262, TRACT P-3 (OUT OF TRACT 15) AT 15495 GATEWAY 

BOULEVARD WEST FROM UNCLASSIFIED ZONING TO M-2 (HEAVY 

INDUSTRIAL) WITH A CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT FOR A JUNKYARD.  

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION RECOMMENDS APPROVAL. 

                                                        SAM LEONY 

 

A motion was made by Victor Perez seconded by Sergio Cox to approve item number 

nine (9).  Motion passed. 

 

Sam Leony spoke on this item. 

 

Ayes:  Victor Perez, Rene Rodriguez, Sergio Cox, and Gloria M. Rodriguez 

Nays: 

Abstain: 

 



City of Socorro 

Regular Council Meeting 
October 2, 2014 @ 6:00 p.m. 

 Page 3 

 

10. PUBLIC HEARING OF ORDINANCE 353, AN ORDINANCE CHANGING 

THE ZONING OF LOT 13, BLOCK B, VINEDO ACRES SUBDIVISION AT 

376 TOKAY AVENUE FROM R-1 (SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL) TO R-

2 (MEDIUM DENSITY RESIDENTIAL).  PLANNING AND ZONING 

COMMISSION RECOMMENDS APPROVAL.              SAM LEONY 

 

Public Hearing Opened at 6:29 p.m. 

Lorenza Fraire spoke during public hearing 

Public Hearing closed at 6:30 p.m. 

 

11. SECOND READING AND ADOPTION OF ORDINANCE 353, AN 

ORDINANCE CHANGING THE ZONING OF LOT 13, BLOCK B, VINEDO 

ACRES SUBDIVISION AT 376 TOKAY AVENUE FROM R-1 (SINGLE 

FAMILY RESIDENTIAL) TO R-2 (MEDIUM DENSITY RESIDENTIAL).  

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION RECOMMENDS APPROVAL. 

                                                                                       SAM LEONY 

 

A motion was made by Rene Rodriguez seconded by Sergio Cox to approve item 

number eleven (11). Motion passed. 

 

Sam Leony spoke on this item. 

 

Ayes:  Rene Rodriguez and Sergio Cox 

Nays:  Victor Perez and Gloria M. Rodriguez 

Abstain: 

Mayor Ruiz breaks tie by voting yes 

 

 

12. PUBLIC HEARING OF ORDINANCE 354, AN ORDINANCE CHANGING 

THE ZONING OF LOT 12, BLOCK 6, DELIP SUBDIVISION AT 845 DELHI 

DRIVE FROM R-1 (SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL) TO C-1 (LIGHT 

COMMERCIAL).  PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 

RECOMMENDS APPROVAL.      SAM LEONY 

 

Public Hearing Opened at 6:39 p.m. 

Suky Ramos and Lorenza Fraire spoke on this item. 

Public Hearing Closed at 6:45 p.m. 

 

13. SECOND READING AND ADOPTION OF ORDINANCE 354, AN 

ORDINANCE CHANGING THE ZONING OF LOT 12, BLOCK 6, DELIP 

SUBDIVISION AT 845 DELHI DRIVE FROM R-1 (SINGLE FAMILY 

RESIDENTIAL) TO C-1 (LIGHT COMMERCIAL).  PLANNING AND 

ZONING COMMISSION RECOMMENDS APPROVAL.   SAM LEONY 

 



City of Socorro 

Regular Council Meeting 
October 2, 2014 @ 6:00 p.m. 

 Page 4 

A motion was made by Rene Rodriguez seconded by Sergio Cox to deny the 

recommendation made by the Planning and Zoning Commission for item number 

thirteen (13).  Motion passed. 

 

Ayes:  Victor Perez, Rene Rodriguez, Sergio Cox, and Gloria M. Rodriguez 

Nays: 

Abstain: 

 

14. PUBLIC HEARING OF ORDINANCE 355, AN ORDINANCE CHANGING 

THE ZONING OF LOT 13, BLOCK 7, GURDEV SUBDIVISION AT 10391 

NIRMAL DRIVE FROM R-1 (SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL) TO C-1 

(LIGHT COMMERCIAL). PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 

RECOMMENDS APPROVAL.     SAM LEONY 

 

Public Hearing opened at 6:54 p.m. 

Lorenza Fraire and Juan Perez spoke on this item. 

Public Hearing closed at 6:59 p.m. 

 

15. SECOND READING AND ADOPTION OF ORDINANCE 355, AN 

ORDINANCE CHANGING THE ZONING OF LOT 13, BLOCK 7, GURDEY 

SUBDIVISION AT 10391 NIRMAL DRIVE FROM R-1 (SINGLE FAMILY 

RESIDENTIAL) TO C-1 (LIGHT COMMERCIAL). PLANNING AND 

ZONING COMMISSION RECOMMENDS APPROVAL.             SAM LEONY 

 

A motion was made by Rene Rodriguez seconded by Sergio Cox to deny the 

recommendation made by the Planning and Zoning Commission for item number 

fifteen (15).  Motion passed. 

 

Ayes:  Victor Perez, Rene Rodriguez, Sergio Cox, and Gloria M. Rodriguez 

Nays: 

Abstain: 

 

PLANNING AND ZONING DEPARTMENT  

 

16. DISCUSSION AND ACTION ON THE PRELIMINARY PLAT APPROVAL 

FOR CIELO DEL RIO SUBDIVISION UNIT 2, BEING ALL OF TRACT 1-X, 

LEIGH CLARK SURVEY 293. THE PLANNING AND ZONING 

COMMISSION RECOMMENDS APPROVAL WITH CONDITIONS.  

                                                                                                             SAM LEONY 

 

A motion was made by Sergio Cox to deny item number sixteen (16).  Motion dies for 

lack of second. 

 

A motion was made by Rene Rodriguez seconded by Gloria M. Rodriguez to approve 

item number sixteen (16).  

 

Rene Rodriguez withdrew his motion. 



City of Socorro 

Regular Council Meeting 
October 2, 2014 @ 6:00 p.m. 

 Page 5 

 

A motion was made by Rene Rodriguez seconded by Gloria M. Rodriguez to move 

item number sixteen (16) into Executive Session.  Motion passed. 

 

Ayes:  Victor Perez, Rene Rodriguez, Sergio Cox, and Gloria M. Rodriguez 

Nays: 

Abstain: 

  

17. DISCUSSION AND ACTION TO WAIVE THE EVENT PERMIT FEE FOR 

THE MAKING STRIDES AGAINST BREAST CANCER BIKE GATHERING 

TO BE HELD AT 10750 NORTH LOOP DRIVE STE. A-1 ON OCTOBER 11, 

2014. THE PLANNING AND ZONING DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDS 

APPROVAL.                    SAM LEONY 

 

A motion was made by Victor Perez seconded by Rene Rodriguez to approve item 

number seventeen (17).  Motion passed. 

 

Ayes:  Victor Perez, Rene Rodriguez, Sergio Cox, and Gloria M. Rodriguez 

Nays: 

Abstain: 

 

18. DISCUSSION AND ACTION ON APPROVAL OF CERTIFICATE OF 

APPROPRIATENESS OF TRACT 3-D-1-A, BLOCK 27, SOCORRO GRANT 

FOR USED AUTO SALES BUSINESS AT THE INTERSECTION OF 

SOCORRO ROAD AND FRAY HOLGUIN ROAD.  (NO ADDRESS 

AVAILABLE). HISTORICAL LANDMARK COMMISSION RECOMMENDS 

DENIAL.                                          SAM LEONY 

 

A motion was made by Sergio Cox seconded by Victor Perez to follow the 

recommendation made by the Historical Landmark Commission to deny.  Motion 

passed. 

 

Ayes:  Victor Perez, Rene Rodriguez, Sergio Cox, and Gloria M. Rodriguez 

Nays: 

Abstain 

 

MAYOR AND COUNCIL 

 

19. DISCUSSION AND ACTION ON REVIEW PROCESS FOR PLACING 

STREET LIGHTS DURING FY 2014- 2015.         MAYOR JESUS RUIZ 

 

A motion was made by Gloria M. Rodriguez seconded by Rene Rodriguez to 

approve. 

 

Gloria M. Rodriguez amended her motion. 

 



City of Socorro 

Regular Council Meeting 
October 2, 2014 @ 6:00 p.m. 

 Page 6 

A motion was made by Gloria M. Rodriguez seconded by Rene Rodriguez to 

approve, recommend and initiate the decision process for street lights and direct the 

city manager to implement a plan of where the street lights can be placed.  Motion 

passed. 

 

Ayes:  Victor Perez, Rene Rodriguez, Sergio Cox, and Gloria M. Rodriguez 

Nays: 

 Abstain 

 

20. DISCUSSION AND ACTION ON REVIEW PROCESS FOR STREETS THAT 

WILL BE PAVED DURING FY 2014-2015.        MAYOR JESUS RUIZ 

 

A motion was made Gloria M. Rodriguez seconded by Rene Rodriguez to approve 

with the recommendation made by Public Works Director Doug Lobdell.  Motion 

passed. 

 

Suky Ramos spoke on this item. 

 

Ayes:  Victor Perez, Rene Rodriguez, Sergio Cox, and Gloria M. Rodriguez 

Nays: 

 Abstain 

 

21. DISCUSSION AND ACTION ON REVIEW PROCESS FOR PLACING 

SIDEWALKS DURING FY 2014- 2015.           MAYOR JESUS RUIZ 

 

A motion was made by Victor Perez seconded by Rene Rodriguez to approve item 

number twenty-one (21).  

 

Victor Perez amended his motion. 

 

A motion was made by Victor Perez seconded by Rene Rodriguez to approve with the 

recommendation made by Mrs. Gloria M. Rodriguez and allot each district 

$50,000.00.  Motion passed. 

 

Ayes:  Victor Perez, Rene Rodriguez, Sergio Cox, and Gloria M. Rodriguez 

Nays: 

 Abstain 

 

22. DISCUSSION AND ACTION ON REVIEW PROCESS FOR 

NEIGHBORHOOD SAFETY PROJECT DURING FY-2014-2015.   

                                                              MAYOR JESUS RUIZ 

 

A motion was made by Gloria M. Rodriguez seconded by Rene Rodriguez to approve 

item number twenty-two (22).  Motion passed. 

 

 

 



City of Socorro 

Regular Council Meeting 
October 2, 2014 @ 6:00 p.m. 

 Page 7 

 

Ayes:  Victor Perez, Rene Rodriguez, Sergio Cox, and Gloria M. Rodriguez 

Nays: 

 Abstain 

 

23. DISCUSSION AND ACTION ON FINDINGS AND RECOMMENDATIONS 

FROM THE FORENSIC AUDIT BY WEAVER LLP.            SERGIO COX 

 

A motion was made by Gloria M. Rodriguez seconded by Rene Rodriguez to approve 

item number twenty-three (23).   

 

Suky Ramos and Ralph Duran spoke on this item. 

 

A motion was made by Gloria M. Rodriguez seconded by Rene Rodriguez to approve 

and direct the forensic audit to the proper authorities.  Motion passed. 

 

Ayes:  Victor Perez, Rene Rodriguez, and Sergio Cox,  

Nays: 

 Abstain:   Gloria M. Rodriguez 

 

CITY ATTORNEY 

 

24. DISCUSSION AND ACTION REGARDING OLD HUECO TANKS ROAD 

ROADWAY POJECT, FUNDING MECHANISMS FOR SAME AND 

PARTICIPATION BY OTHER GOVERNMENTAL ENTITIES, INCLUDING 

THE CAMINO REAL REGIONAL MOBLITY AUTHORITY, THE STATE 

OF TEXAS, EL PASO COUNTY WATER IMPRVEMENT DISTRICT AND 

THE LOWER VALLEY WATER DISTRICT.                  JAMES A. MARTINEZ 

 

A motion was made by Victor Perez seconded by Rene Rodriguez to move this item 

into Executive Session. 
 

Ayes:  Victor Perez, Rene Rodriguez, Sergio Cox, and Gloria M. Rodriguez 

Nays: 

 Abstain 

 

25. DISCUSSION AND ACTION REGARDING OPTIONS FOR ESTABLISHING 

LANDSCAPE ORDINANCE, TO PROVIDE DIRECTION TO STAFF RE 

VARIABLES AND STANDARDS TO INCLUDE IN ORDINANCE AND TO 

ESTABLISH A PROCEDURE AND TIMELINE FOR INVITING INPUT 

FROM PUBLIC AND PROPERTY OWNERS RE SAME. 

                                                                                             WILLIE NORFLEET, JR. 

 

A motion was made by Victor Perez seconded by Rene Rodriguez to approve item 

number twenty-five (25). 

 

Victor Perez amended his motion 

 



City of Socorro 

Regular Council Meeting 
October 2, 2014 @ 6:00 p.m. 

 Page 8 

A motion was made by Victor Perez to postpone for the next Regular Meeting 

 

A motion was made by Victor Perez seconded by Rene Rodriguez to bring back on a 

monthly basis for discussion and action.  Motion passed. 

 

Ayes:  Victor Perez, Rene Rodriguez, Sergio Cox, and Gloria M. Rodriguez 

Nays: 

 Abstain 

 

26. DISCUSSION AND ACTION TO DIRECT STAFF TO PREPARE AN 

ORDINANCE TO REGULATE PAY DAY LENDING, PAWN SHOPS, 

ALTERNATIVE SMALL CREDIT FACILITIES AND SIMILAR 

BUSINESSES IN THE CITY OF SOCORRO.                   JAMES A. MARTINEZ  

 

A motion was made by Gloria M. Rodriguez seconded by Rene Rodriguez to approve 

item number twenty-six (26).   

 

Gloria M. Rodriguez amended her motion. 

 

A motion was made by Gloria M. Rodriguez seconded by Rene Rodriguez to 

postpone for the 1st Regular Meeting of November.  Motion passed. 

 

Ayes:  Victor Perez, Rene Rodriguez, Sergio Cox, and Gloria M. Rodriguez 

Nays: 

 Abstain 

 

A motion was made by Gloria M. Rodriguez seconded by Victor Perez to move into 

Executive Session at this time.  Motion passed. 

 

Ayes:  Victor Perez, Rene Rodriguez, Sergio Cox, and Gloria M. Rodriguez 

Nays: 

 Abstain 

 

THE CITY COUNCIL CONVENED INTO EXECUTIVE SESSION AT 8:17 

P.M. 

 

EXECUTIVE SESSION 

 

THE CITY COUNCIL RECONVENED BACK IN OPEN SESSION AT 9:02 

P.M. 

 

16. DISCUSSION AND ACTION ON THE PRELIMINARY PLAT APPROVAL 

FOR CIELO DEL RIO SUBDIVISION UNIT 2, BEING ALL OF TRACT 1-X, 

LEIGH CLARK SURVEY 293. THE PLANNING AND ZONING 

COMMISSION RECOMMENDS APPROVAL WITH CONDITIONS.  

                                                                                                             SAM LEONY 

 



City of Socorro 

Regular Council Meeting 
October 2, 2014 @ 6:00 p.m. 

 Page 9 

A motion was made by Rene Rodriguez seconded by Victor Perez to approve with the 

following recommendations 1.)  A consistent 76” ROW alignment on Stockyard shall 

be maintained, keeping the same proposed ROW for Cielo Del Rio Unit One. 2.) A 

2.5% of the total area shall be provided for a Park. 3.) A retaining wall, and 

protection for water infiltration shall be provided on lots 22 to 39 of Block 1. 4.) 

Letter of Service availability from the utility companies:  Lower Valley Water 

District, Texas Gas Service, and El Paso Electric Co. 5.) Follow all recommendations 

of drainage report prepared by Sitework Engineering that is submitted to the city. 

Motion passed. 

 

 Enrique Escobar spoke on this item. 

 

Ayes:  Victor Perez, and Rene Rodriguez 

Nays:   Sergio Cox 

 Abstain:  Gloria M. Rodriguez 

 

24. DISCUSSION AND ACTION REGARDING OLD HUECO TANKS ROAD 

ROADWAY POJECT, FUNDING MECHANISMS FOR SAME AND 

PARTICIPATION BY OTHER GOVERNMENTAL ENTITIES, 

INCLUDING THE CAMINO REAL REGIONAL MOBLITY AUTHORITY, 

THE STATE OF TEXAS, EL PASO COUNTY WATER IMPRVEMENT 

DISTRICT AND THE LOWER VALLEY WATER DISTRICT.       

                                                                                              JAMES A. MARTINEZ 

 

A motion was made by Victor Perez seconded by Rene Rodriguez to instruct the 

city attorney to inform TxDOT and RMA that the city will agree to the match 

funding as recommended.  Motion passed. 

 

Ayes:  Victor Perez, Rene Rodriguez, and Sergio Cox 

Nays:  Gloria M. Rodriguez 

Abstain:   

 

27. DISCUSSION AND ACTION ON ADVICE RECEIVED FROM CITY 

ATTORNEY IN CLOSED SESSION, AND ACTION TO APPROVE REAL 

ESTATE TRANSACTION; AUTHORIZE FILING OR SETTLEMENT OF 

LEGAL ACTION; AUTHORIZE EMPLOYMENT OF EXPERT WITNESSES 

AND CONSULTANTS, AND EMPLOYMENT OF SPECIAL COUNSEL 

WITH RESPECT TO PENDING LEGAL MATTERS.  

                                                                                       WILLIE NORFLEET, JR. 

 

28. DISCUSSION AND ACTION  ON QUALIFICATIONS OF INDIVIDUALS FOR 

EMPLOYMENT AND FOR APPOINTMENT TO BOARDS & 

COMMISSIONS, JOB PERFORMANCE OF EMPLOYEES, REAL ESTATE 

ACQUISITION AND RECEIVE LEGAL ADVICE FROM CITY ATTORNEY  

REGARDING LEGAL ISSUES AFFECTING THESE MATTERS. 

                                                                                             WILLIE NORFLEET, JR. 

                                                                                             



City of Socorro 

Regular Council Meeting 
October 2, 2014 @ 6:00 p.m. 

 Page 10 

29. DISCUSSION AND ACTION REGARDING PENDING LITIGATION AND 

RECEIVE STATUS REPORT REGARDING PENDING LITIGATION.  

                                                                  WILLIE NORFLEET, JR. 

 

30. BLACK SEA ACQUISITIONS, L.P. V. CITY OF SOCORRO, TEXAS, MAYOR 

JESUS RUIZ, REPRESENTATIVE RENE RODRIGUEZ, REPRESENTATIVE 

SERGIO COX, REPRESENTATIVE GLORIA RODRIGUEZ, 

REPRESENTATIVE VICTOR PEREZ AND REPRESENTATIVE J.E. 

BOWLING; CAUSE NO. 2014DCV1315; IN THE COUNTY COURT AT LAW 

NUMBER SIX OF EL PASO COUNTY, TEXAS [551.071].    

                                                JAMES A. MARTINEZ 
 

 

A motion was made by Rene Rodriguez seconded by Victor Perez to delete items 

twenty-seven (27), twenty-eight (28), twenty-nine (29), and thirty (30).  Motion 

passed. 

 

Ayes:  Victor Perez, Rene Rodriguez, Sergio Cox, and Gloria M. Rodriguez 

Nays: 

 Abstain 

 

31. ADJOURN   

                                                                                  

A motion was made by Gloria M. Rodriguez seconded by Victor Perez to adjourn at 

9:12 p.m.  Motion passed. 

 

Ayes:  Victor Perez, Rene Rodriguez, Sergio Cox, and Gloria M. Rodriguez 

Nays 

Abstain: 

 

 

 

      __________________________ 

     Jesus Ruiz, Mayor 

 

 

   __________________________                                            __________________ 

   Olivia Navarro                                                                        Date minutes approved 

   Assistant City Clerk 



 
 

DATE: October 8, 2014 

 

TO: City Clerk, Sandra Hernandez 

 

FROM: District 1 Rep, Sergio Cox 

 

SUBJECT: Agenda Item – Nomination of Cesar Nevarez to Civil Service and 

Planning and Zoning Commissions 

 

 

 

SUMMARY 

This request is due to the recent passing of former commissioner Mr. Joe De Toro. The 

vacancy needs to be filled. 

 

 

BACKGROUND 

Mr. Cesar Nevarez is a citizen in good standing of the City of Socorro, and has shown a 

desire to participate on these commissions. 

 

 

STATEMENT OF THE ISSUE 

Same as background and summary 

 

FINANCIAL IMPACT 

None 

 

ALTERNATIVE 

None 

 

 

COUNCIL MEMBER RECOMMENDATION 

I recommend the approval of this candidate. 

Jesus Ruiz 
Mayor 

 

Rene Rodriguez 
At Large 

 

Sergio Cox 
District 1 

 

Gloria M. Rodríguez 
District 2 

 

Victor Perez  
District 3 – Mayor Pro Tem 

 
District 4 

 

Willie Norfleet, Jr.  
City Manager 

 

City Manager
Typewritten Text
Items 13-14

City Manager
Typewritten Text





 
 

DATE:9 October 2014 

 

TO: Mayor and Council, City of Socorro, Texas 

 

FROM: Douglas Lobdell Jr., Public Works Director 

 

SUBJECT: Request for permission to attend conference 

 

 

 

SUMMARY: Discussion and action on Public Works’ supervisor (Miguel Rosas) 

attendance at a conference on Municipal Engineering Fundamentals. 

 

BACKGROUND: Conference is either in Las Vegas in December or Madison in 

April.  Work is slower in December and air travel to LV is less expensive, so 

recommend attendance in Vegas.  Agenda attached.   

 

STATEMENT OF THE ISSUE: While some topics are N/A for Socorro, the street 

planning and stormwater control sessions would be extremely valuable for our City. 

 

 

FINANCIAL IMPACT 

 

Account Code (GF/GL/Dept):05527 for conference fees, 05711 for travel/per diem. 

 

Funding Source: Public Works budget 

 

Amount: $995 conference, est. $300 travel/per diem 

 

Quotes (Name/Commodity/Price): Sole source 

 

Co-op Agreement (Name/Contract#): N/A 

 

ALTERNATIVE: Attend conference in April.  More impact on operations (Spring 

schedule) and higher cost (conference is $100 less but est. airfare is $180-220 

higher).  Alternately, Council could send PW Director and Supervisor. 

 

 

Jesus Ruiz 
Mayor 

 

Rene Rodriguez 
At Large 

 

Sergio Cox 
District 1 

 

Gloria M. Rodríguez 
District 2 

 

Victor Perez  
District 3 – Mayor Pro Tem 

 

Joseph E. Bowling 
District 4 

 

Willie Norfleet, Jr.  
City Manager 

 

City Manager
Typewritten Text
Item 15



 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Council approve attendance. 

 

 

 

 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATION 

 

1. City Manager  ___________________ Date_________________ 

 

2. CFO ___________________________ Date______________________ 

 

3. Attorney ________________________ Date _______________________ 







City Manager
Typewritten Text
Item 16









City Manager
Typewritten Text
Item 17









124 S. Horizon Blvd.,  Socorro, Texas 79927 Tel. (915) 858-2915 Fax (915) 858-9288 

www.ci.socorro.tx.us 

                                                          

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

ORDINANCE No. 356 

 

AN ORDINANCE CHANGING THE ZONING OF LOT 1, BLOCK 3, LAS MILPAS 
SUBDIVISION AT 10740 MIRISA DR., FROM LNC/R-2 (LEGAL NON-CONFORMING 
MEDIUM DENSITY RESIDENTIAL) TO A FORMAL R-2 (MEDIUM DENSITY 
RESIDENTIAL). 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY OF SOCORRO, TEXAS: 

 

That pursuant to Chapter 50 of the Codification of Ordinances of the City of Socorro, Texas, 

Ordinance No. 76 A m en dm ent  1A  of the City of Socorro, as amended, the zoning of  Lot 

1, Block 3, Las Milpas Subdivision at 10740 Mirisa Dr., is changed from LNC/R-2 (Legal Non-

Conforming medium Density Residential) to formal R-2 (Medium Density Residential). 

 

READ, APPROVED AND ADOPTED this _______ day of _______ 2014.  

 

 

       CITY OF SOCORRO, TEXAS 

 

             

       Jesus Ruiz, Mayor 

 

ATTEST: 

 

      

Sandra Hernandez, City Clerk 

 

 

 

 

APPROVED AS TO FORM:     APPROVED AS TO CONTENT:  

 

                

James A. Martinez      Willie Norfleet, Jr., City Manager 

Socorro City Attorney 

 

 

 

 

Introduction and First Reading:   October 16, 2014. 

Second Reading and Adoption:   

Jesus A. Ruiz 
Mayor 

 

Rene Rodriguez 
At Large 

 

Sergio Cox 
District 1 

 

 

Gloria M. Rodriguez 
District 2 

 

Victor Perez 
District 3 / Mayor Pro Tem 

 

Joseph E. Bowling 
District 4 

 

Willie Norfleet Jr. 
City Manager 

 
 





 
 

DATE:  October 8, 2014 

 

TO: Mayor and Council   

 

FROM: Sandra Hernandez, City Clerk 

 

SUBJECT: Records Management Plan 

 

 

 

SUMMARY 

 

Discussion and action to approve Records Management Plan 

 

BACKGROUND 

 
Ordinance 314, an Ordinance providing a system of Records Retention, requires the city 
to establish and maintain a citywide Records Management Plan that will provide an 
orderly approach to managing the volume of municipal records throughout the City of 
Socorro. 
 

 

STATEMENT OF THE ISSUE 

 

The Records Management Plan provides direction for storage of inactive records, 

destruction of records, records retention plan, and disaster recovery plan. 

 

 

FINANCIAL IMPACT 

 

Account Code (GF/GL/Dept):  

 

Funding Source: General Fund 

 

Amount:   

   

Quotes (Name/Commodity/Price) 

 

Jesus Ruiz 
Mayor 

 

Rene Rodriguez 
At Large 

 

Sergio Cox 
District 1 

 

Gloria M. Rodríguez 
District 2 

 

Victor Perez  
District 3 – Mayor Pro Tem 

 

Vacant 
District 4 

 

Willie Norfleet, Jr.  
City Manager 

 

City Manager
Typewritten Text
Item 18



Co-op Agreement (Name/Contract#) 

 

 

 

ALTERNATIVE 

 

None 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION 

 

Approve the records management plan. 

 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATION 

 

1. City Manager  ___________________ Date_________________ 

 

2. CFO _________________________ Date: ________________ 

 

3. Attorney ________________________ Date _______________________ 



 
 

CITY OF SOCORRO 

 

RECORDS MANAGEMENT PLAN 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

OCTOBER 2014 

 
 
 
 
 
  

  



2 
 

Records Management Plan  
 

Section I 
 

 
 

PURPOSE 
 
To establish and maintain a citywide Records Management Plan that will provide an orderly 
approach to managing the volume of municipal records throughout the City of Socorro as per 
Ordinance 314. 

 

OBJECTIVE  
 
 

1. Apply the use of Records Retention Schedules to maintain all records for the appropriate 

time period.  

 

2. The elimination of duplicate records. 

 

3. The identification and protection of vital records and archival records. 

 

4. The rapid retrieval of information. 

 

5. The timely transfer and/or destruction of inactive records. 

 

6. Reduce the volume of inactive records held in departments.  

 

7. Encourage efficient management of records in active files. 

 

8. To provide for routine disposition of paperwork.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



3 
 

Storage of Inactive Records 
 

Section II 
 

 
Each department should have a designated area for the storage of inactive records. All records and 

boxes transferred to or retrieved from the designated areas will be monitored by the Records 

Management Officer.  

 

The following procedures must be followed when storing records to the designated areas. 

Only those copies determined to be "record" copies of the department/division should be stored 

in the designated areas. Magazines, publications, "extra" copies, etc., are not permitted to be 

stored in the designated areas. 

 

1. All records packed in a box must contain the same retention period. This is very 

important because contents of boxes will be destroyed intact and specific items will not 

be removed before destruction. 

 

2. Do not overstuff the box.   Leave one -inch of space so items may be retrieved easily 

if necessary. Keep all items in the same direction when packing the box. 

 

3. All binders should be removed before packing. 

 
4.  Label  the  outside  of  the box  with a  list of  the  contents,  inclusive  dates  and 

departmental box number (optional). 

 
5.  Complete a Records Storage Form. 

 

6. If a box needs to be removed from the designated areas permanently, please notify the 

records management officer and reason for removal. 

  



4 
 

Destruction of Records 

Section III 

Once records have reached the retention period, the records management officer will send a list 
of records to the records liaison officer showing "List of Boxes Scheduled for Destruction 
On (date)." The records management officer will then proceed with the destruction of records 
in an appropriate manner as approved by the Texas State Library and Archives Commission. 
Lists of destroyed records will be maintained in the City Secretary's office. 
 
1. Department may destroy nonessential records and non-record copies at their convenience.  

 

2. Even though City records have been converted to a particular micrographic application, 

the originals of essential records cannot be destroyed without abiding by the appropriate 

procedures for destruction. 
 

3. Electronic records may be destroyed only in accordance with Local Government Code 

Section 202.001. 
 

  



5 
 

Records Retention Schedules 
 

Section IV 
 

 
 

State Schedules EL, GR, HR, LC, PS, PW, TX and UT, as prescribed by the Texas State Library 

and Archives Commission, have been adopted and incorporated into the Records Management 

Program.   
 
Departments should retain and purge records in accordance with the schedules. Only those 

records for which a particular division is assigned the “record copy” responsibility should be 

transferred to storage. "Record copy" is defined as the original (or copy) of a record that is 

required by law to be kept by a designated department.  For example, the City Secretary's Office 

is designated to keep the record copy of all city ordinances, resolutions and Council minutes.   

Other departments may have copies of certain ordinances, resolutions or Council minutes for 

their own use, but should never store these items, as their department does not retain the "record 

copy". 
 
Questions regarding the record retention schedules should be directed to the City Secretary. 

 

  



6 
 

LOCAL SCHEDULE EL 
 

Retention Schedule for Records of Elections and Voter Registration 
Department(s) with Record Copy Responsibility: 

 

City Secretary   

 

LOCAL SCHEDULE GR 

Retention Schedule for Records Common to All Local Governments 
Department(s) with Record Copy Responsibility:  General Records (Common to all departments) 

 

City Attorney 
 

City Secretary 

 

Finance Department  

 

Grants Division 

 

Human Resources Department  

 

Municipal Court 

 

Parks and Recreation Departments  

 

Police Department 
 

Planning and Zoning  

 

Public Works 
 

LOCAL SCHEDULE HR 
 

Retention Schedule for Records of Public Health Agencies 
Department(s) with Record Copy Responsibility: General Records (Common to all departments) 

 

City Secretary  

  

Grants Division 

    
Planning and Zoning   

 

LOCAL SCHEDULE LC 
 

Retention Schedule for Records of Justice and Municipal Courts 
Department(s) with Record Copy Responsibility: 

 
Municipal Court   



7 
 

LOCAL SCHEDULE PS 
 

Retention Schedule for Records of Public Safety Agencies 
Department(s) with Record Copy Responsibility: 
 

City Secretary 
 

Planning and Zoning Department  

 

Municipal Court 

 

Parks and Recreation 
 

Police Department  

 

Public Works Department  
 

LOCAL SCHEDULE PW 

 

Retention Schedule for Records of Public Works and Services 
Department(s) with Record Copy Responsibility: 

 

Public Works Department  

 

Finance Department 

 

City Secretary  

 

Planning and Zoning Department  

  

Parks and Recreation Department 

 

LOCAL SCHEDULE TX 
 

Retention Schedule for Records of Property Taxation 
Department(s) with Record Copy Responsibility: 

 

City Secretary 
 

Finance Department 

  



8 
 

LOCAL SCHEDULE UT 
 

Retention Schedule for Records of Utility Services 
Department(s) with Record Copy Responsibility: 
 

Planning and Zoning Department  

 

Finance Department   

 

Public Works Department   

 

  



9 
 

Disaster Recovery Plan for 
 

City Records 
 

Section V 
 
 
 

A. INTRODUCTION 
 
This disaster Recovery Plan has been developed to ensure the continuity of city government 

by establishing procedures for records rescue in the event of a disaster.   It describes the steps 

to be followed by the Disaster Recovery Team in ensuring the safety of team members, 

stabilizing the environment, assessing the damage, recovering damaged records, providing for 

restoration of those records, and minimizing loss to the City. 

 
The  recovery  process  outlined   in  this  plan  focuses  mainly  on  the  recovery  of  water 

damaged records. Statistics show that ninety-five percent (95%) of all disasters will result in 

water-damaged records; action must be taken quickly to salvage damaged materials. Mold will 

develop within 48 to 72 hours when temperature exceeds 75° F and relative humidity exceeds 

sixty percent (60%).  Action can be taken by an in-house Disaster Recovery Team   to minimize   

water-damaged   loss.  Damage caused by heat, smoke, chemical spills, or infestation requires 

specialized salvage techniques; outside professional assistance is required for recovery from 

damage of this kind. 

 
All City departments must take measures to prevent loss of their records.  Preventive measures 

entail creating back-up copies  of  vital  or  important  information,  whether  in  the  form  of  

paper,  microfilm,  or magnetic  media, and  storing  the  copies  off  site. In case of disaster, a 

department can retrieve    the    backups    and    re-establish     operation     with    minimum     

interruption. 

 
B. INVENTORY/PRIORITY LISTS 
 
Each  department,  office,  and  area  should  have a  list  of  all  materials  located  therein, 

showing  priority  for  salvage  should  a  disaster  occur.     Refer to the City's Records 

Management Plan for identification of permanent/historical   records.    To simplify this 

procedure, assign priorities as follows: 

 
1.  Priority l - Salvage at all costs; 

2. Priority 2 - Salvage if time permits; 

3.  Priority 3 -Salvage as part of general clean-up. 

  



10 
 

The following questions may be helpful in determining priorities: 
 

a. Can the item be replaced? At what cost? 

b. Would the cost of replacement be less or more than restoration of the item? 

c. How important is the item to the collection? 

d. Is the item available elsewhere? 

 
C. IN-HOUSE DISASTER RECOVERY TEAM MEMBERS 
 
A disaster situation will require resources beyond those available in individual 

Departments. Therefore, a citywide Disaster Recovery Team is established to deal with 

disaster situations. 
 
The following staff members should be called in the event of a disaster: 

 
DISASTER RECOVERY TEAM:  

 Team Chairman: City Secretary 

 Asst. Chairman: Human Resources Coordinator 

 Team Member: Police Records Supervisor 
 
TEAM DUTIES INCLUDE THE FOLLOWING: 

 

 Preparation and update of the Disaster Recovery Plan for City Records.  

 Obtaining and maintaining Disaster Supply Kits at appropriate locations.  

 Assessing damage to City Records following a disaster situation. 

 Supervising the records recovery operations following disaster. 

 Supervision of the records restoration process following disaster recovery operations. 

D. AUTHORITY/RESPONSIBILITY OF DISASTER RECOVERY TEAM 

CHAIRMAN 

1.  Starting the procedure for notification of other team members. 

2. Staying in contact with appropriate department heads and assigned staff. 
3.  Staying in contact with outside consultants and agencies. 
4.  Making certain that the initial disaster has been dealt with and that cleanup crews have 

begun their work. (The crew's responsibilities should be clearly defined.) 
5. Maintaining Disaster Supply Kits and making sure additional supplies are on the way.  
6. By being available to the Disaster Recovery Team and to the overall recovery operation 

to answer questions, to initiate subsequent phases of the recovery operation, and to 
determine other remedial steps. 

7.  Ensuring that Team members do not enter a facility until permission is granted by 
appropriate emergency personnel. 

 
(The Assistant Team Chairman is responsible for the Team Chairman's duties in his/her 

absence). 

 

 



11 
 

E. DISASTER SUPPLY KIT 
 

1.  A disaster supply kit should be located in each City facility to allow the Disaster Team to begin 

work immediately after a disaster.  The Disaster Recovery Team Chairman should keep a list of 

supply kits for each building and their locations. 

 
2.  The following items should be included in the Disaster Supply Kit: 

 Absorbent paper: (Do not use newspaper for archival or permanent records). 
 Wax paper or freezer paper; 
 Roll of plastic sheeting or plastic drop cloths; 
 Sharp knife; 
 Large screwdriver; 
 Distilled water: 1 gallon; 
 Formalin; 
 Flashlight with extra batteries (replace batteries every six months); 
 Protective clothing; 
 Rubber gloves: 4 pair; 
 Large, strong plastic garbage bags; 
 Paper tags with string or wire holders; 
 Scissors, 12"; 
 Clean lint-free rags or paper towels; 
 Cubic foot boxes or plastic milk crates; 
 Lidded containers: 2 or 3; and  
 Sponges. 

 
F. STABILIZATION OF ENVIRONMENT 
 

1. The environment must be stabilized within 48-72 hours to prevent the growth of mold 

 

2. Departmental Staff are responsible for the following actions: 

a.  Contact the Finance Department to obtain emergency funding account. 
b. Obtain pumps for removal of large quantities of standing water, if 

necessary. (Extreme caution must be taken, as standing water can conceal 
hazards). 

c.  Use portable generators in case of power failure. 
d.  Run fans constantly to circulate air and expel humidity from the area. 
e.  Use thermometers to work toward attaining the ideal condition of 65° F. 

 
3. Fire Department will be responsible for the following actions: 

a.  Spell out the dangers associated with disaster recovery.  

b.  Electrical shock hazards. 
c.   The handling of file cabinets that have been damaged by fire and that have 

retained heat. 
d.  Strong fumigants used to kill molds and fungus. 
e.  Other hazards to safety of employees and property. 

f.  After the damaged items have been removed and the environment has been 

stabilized, the area must be thoroughly cleaned. 
g. Walls, floors, ceilings, and all furniture and equipment must be scrubbed with 

soap and water and a fungicide. 
h. Carpeting and especially the padding under it should be carefully examined, as 



12 
 

mold will develop rapidly. 
i. Removal of smoke odor and fogging with fungicides or insecticides should be 

performed only by professionals. 
 

G. ASSESSMENT OF DAMAGE 
 

1.         In the event of a major disaster, do not enter the building until it has been declared safe 
to do so by Planning and Zoning Department, Fire Chief or Emergency Management 
Personnel. 

 
2. Planning and Zoning Department will survey the entire area and take extensive notes 

(use a pencil, ink will run).The department will take pictures and video footage.  
 

3. Disaster Recovery Team Chairman will assess the extent of damage as soon as possible.  
This action should be done with a minimal amount of physical handling.  Photographs 
taken by Planning and Zoning Department will support information on damage. 

 
Determination of records damage will include: 

 How much damage has occurred? 
 What kind of damage is it?  (Fire, smoke, soot, clean water, dirty water, heat, 

humidity). 
 Is the damage confined to one area or is the entire building damaged? 
 How much of the collection of records has been affected? 
 What type of records have been damaged? (Documents, books, microforms, 

computer disks). 
 Are any damaged records vital? 
 Are the damaged items easily replaced or are they irreplaceable? 
 Can the records be salvaged by an in-house recovery team, or will outside help 

be required? 
 

Notify the members of the Disaster Recovery Team. 

 Contact any outside emergency agency or company that is needed. 

 Initiate recovery procedures for water-damaged records.  

 Create an inventory as records are moved.  

 
H. RECOVERY PROCEDURES FOR WATER-DAMAGED RECORDS 

 

The following procedures should be conducted by departments with the supervision of the 

Disaster Recovery Team Chairman. 
 
PAPER RECORDS 
 
Volumes to be frozen  

 Clean the floor and aisles first. 
 Take action within 48 hours to prevent the development of mold and mildew.  
 Begin with the wettest materials. Handle wet paper carefully and as little as possible -- it is 

fragile. 
 Dirt and mold should be removed and treated before freezing.  If time does not permit 

these activities, dirty and/or moldy books may be frozen (mud will easily brush off when 
it is dry). Silt should be washed out immediately, as it is almost impossible to remove 



13 
 

when it is dry. 
 Pack materials on-site, if possible.   Pack loose papers, files, or books spine down for 

minimum damage.   Wrap freezer paper around each volume (waxed side next to the 
volume) and place in plastic crates. 

 If books are stuck together, do not attempt to separate them, but pack them as one 
volume. 

 Pack crates one layer only, snugly enough that volumes will not slide or lean. 
 Wrap open books as found.   Do not attempt to close open volumes or open closed 

volumes that are wet. Do not place more than one open volume in a container. 
 Freeze as quickly as possible to stabilize materials. 
 Keep accurate records of each container's contents and label that container.  
 If containers are sent to more than one freezer, note which container numbers are sent 

where. 
 Keep records of damaged items and discarded items. 
 Materials should be placed in a freezer facility as quickly as possible to prevent the 

growth of mold. Care should be taken that containers do not fall over during transport, as 
further damage may result.   Materials should be placed in refrigerated trucks if they 
cannot be frozen within forty-eight (48) hours. 

 Records already stored in boxes should not be re-boxed unless absolutely necessary.  
 Tip the boxes gently to allow excess water to drain out.  Then quick-freeze the entire box.  

 
Volumes to be Air-Dried 

 Washing procedure (to be performed off-site only).   

 Keep books tightly closed and hold under cold, clean, running water. 

 Remove as much mud as possible from the binding by dabbing gently with a sponge. 

 Do NOT rub or use brushes and do NOT sponge the pages or edges, as these actions can 

force the mud into the spine or the wet pages, causing further damage to the volume.  

Let the motion of the running water clean off the dirt. 

 Squeeze  the  book gently  and  with even  pressure  to  remove  excess  water  and  to 

reshape the binding. 

 Do NOT wash: 

 Open or swollen volumes. 

 Vellum or parchment bindings or pages.  

 Full or partial leather bindings. 

 Fragile or brittle materials. 

 Works of art on paper. 

 Water-soluble components (inks, tempera, watercolors, dyes, charcoal, etc.) 

  Manuscripts. 

 
Saturated Volumes 
 

 Do not open saturated volumes-- wet paper tears easily! 

 Set volumes on their heads on absorbent paper.  Pages tend to droop within the binding 

when a volume is shelved upright, so setting it on its head will counteract this tendency. 

Plastic sheeting should be placed under the paper toweling or unprinted newsprint to 

protect tabletops.  Turn the volumes right side up when changing the paper beneath 

them. Their position should be reversed each time the paper is changed and the wet paper 

is removed from the area. 



14 
 

 Covers may be opened to support the volume. 

 Aluminum foil may be placed between the cover and the end leaf to prevent staining 

from the binding dyes. 

 When most of the water has drained, proceed as for "Damp Volumes", below. 

 

Damp Volumes 

 
 Very carefully open the book (not more than a 30° angle).  

 Keep the volume in an upright position. 

 Place interleaving sheets at intervals of twenty-five leaves (fifty pages), unless they 

will distort the volume. 

 Change interleaving frequently.  

 
Slightly Damp Volumes with Only Wet Edges 

 
 Stand volume on its head and fan open slightly. Paperback books may support each other 

with a barrier between them or they may be wedged with Styrofoam pieces. Position 

volume in the path of circulating air. 

 When almost dry, lay the volumes flat and place weights (NOT other drying books) 

on them to minimize distortion.  Do not stack wet volumes. 

 Lightweight volumes (less than six pounds) may be hung on lines to dry. 

 Use monofilament nylon lines, not more than 1132" diameter, not more than five or six 

feet long, spaced approximately one-half inch apart. 

 Do NOT line-dry a saturated volume as the monofilament will cut through the wet paper. 
 
Volumes with Coated Stock Paper 

 
Wet coated stock paper should be handled with care, as the print will slide off the wet page if 

it is rubbed.  DO NOT allow wet books with coated stock paper to dry in a closed state as the 

pages will permanently bond together.  Almost all attempts to separate stuck pages by rewetting 

them have failed.  Vacuum freeze-drying of coated stock volumes is rarely successful.  Keep 

volumes submerged until the pages can be separated.   The only chance of saving such materials 

is to interleave every page and air dry. 

 
Documents/Unbound Materials 

 
Freeze as found  

 

 Do not remove from file cabinet drawers, document cases, or folders. 
 Do not turn containers upside down to empty or drain.  If possible, gently tip file 

cabinets and boxes to allow excess water to drain out. 
 
 
Separation of wet sheets 

 
 Place a sheet of polyester film on top of a stack of wet, unbound papers (or the first 



15 
 

page of a bound volume). 

 Rub gently with a bond folder-- surface friction will cause the wet paper to adhere to 

the film. 

 Peel back the top sheet and place it on top of a piece of polyester web, non-woven 

interfacing, such a Pelion, is most effective. 

 Remove the polyester film. 

 Place another piece of polyester web on top of the wet sheet. 

 Repeat the entire process, separating the wet sheets one at a time and interleaving them 

with polyester web. (Materials may be frozen at this stage.) 

 
 Air dry the sheets (supported by the polyester web) by placing them on absorbent 

paper on tables, on drying racks, or on top of closely spaced monofilament lines. 

 

Air in the room should be kept circulating, but fans should not blow directly on the 

materials. 

 
 The papers  may be flattened  when they are almost dry by placing  them between two  

sheets  of  blotting  paper  (to  remove  excess  moisture)  and  applying  even pressure 

with weights. 

 
PHOTOGRAPHIC MATERIALS 

 
Photographic materials (prints, negatives, slides, film) should not be allowed to dry untreated 

after they become wet, as they will stick to their enclosures or to each other. Any attempt to 

separate them after they have dried together may result in damage to the emulsion or the 

image. Remove materials from their enclosures and wash off any mud or dirt under cold, 

clean, running water. 

 
Do not expect to salvage color photographs, as the colored layers will separate and the dyes 

will fade quickly.  However, if you wish to try, air dry immediately or freeze them. 

 

Color films and photographs: 

 Keep wet. Freeze if professional help must be delayed longer than 48 hours. 

 Transport to or have picked up by photographic laboratory. 

 Silver emulsion films and photographs: Keep wet. 

 Wash off any mud or dirt under cool, clean, running water. 

 

TAPES (AUDIO, VIDEO, COMPUTER) AND FLOPPY DISKETTES: 

 

Such  records are among  the easiest  to duplicate  and  store  off-site,  thus  making  a  backup 

system  an  invaluable  alternative  to  recovery.  Water is especially damaging to magnetic 

materials.  The longer they have been wet the greater the damage will be.  Do not attempt to 

play any damaged tapes or disks, as they can damage the equipment on which they are being 

played.  The following procedures are recommended if you wish to attempt to salvage tapes: 

 



16 
 

 Break open the cassettes.  Remove floppy disks from their cases.  

 Wash in clean or distilled water. 

 Air dry, dry with cheesecloth, run through a tape cleaner or winder, or gently separate 

the reel flanges with spacers (such as inert grommets) to allow water to run off, promote 

air flow, and prevent tape-to-flange adhesion.  Do not dry with heated airflow, as it will 

promote humidity, resulting in adhesion of the media.    

 Store upright and without crowding in distilled, room-temperature water.  (May be stored 

this way for up to two weeks). 

 
OTHER MAGNETIC MEDIA: 
 
Obtain professional advice from one of the consultants listed in the Team Chairman's files, 

or contact the Texas State Library for a list of vendors. 

 

RESTORATION OF WATER-DAMAGED RECORDS  
 
A number of options are available for treating water-damaged materials.   The choice of 

treatment will depend upon the extent and type of damage incurred, and the manpower, 

expertise, and facilities available. 
 
PAPER RECORDS 

 

The period of time during which items are frozen can be used to decide which records are worth 

restoring and which can be discarded without further processing and expense. 
 
VACUUM DRYING 
 
Vacuum drying involves the placement of wet materials in a chamber that pulls the moisture 

by means of a vacuum. This method is NOT recommended as the heat involved is damaging to 

paper (especially bound paper) and photographic materials. Microwave ovens should not be used 

for the same reason.  In addition, the rapid evaporation of water in the microwave can cause vapor 

explosions in the covers and inside pages of coated stock. 
 
If frozen materials are vacuum dried, most of the water will pass through the liquid state before 
vaporizing. As a result, water-soluble inks and dyes may bleed. 
 

FREEZING 
 
Freezing wet materials will stabilize them and provide you with time to determine your course 

of action. Mold will not grow and further deterioration from water will not occur when materials 

are in a frozen state. Books have been left in a freezer for ten years and successfully thawed and 

air-dried with no resultant damage.  Freezing will also help to eliminate smoke odor from 

materials. 
 
Rapid freezing is recommended to minimize damage from ice crystals (the faster the materials 
are frozen, the smaller the ice crystals will be). 
 



17 
 

Freezing is an intermediate stage. After materials have been removed from the freezer, they 
must be placed in a vacuum freeze dryer or air-dried. 
 
AIR-DRYING 
 
Air-drying is labor intensive and requires a great deal of space, but it is tried, true and 

inexpensive. It also offers security, as it can be done in-house and materials can be watched. 
 
Air-drying should be performed only in a stable environment to inhibit the growth of mold. 

The ideal environment for air-drying is 50°-60°F and 25-35% RH. This process is NOT 

recommended for coated stock materials. 
 
PHOTOGRAPHIC MATERIAL 

 

Color   film   and   photographs:   Obtain   professional   assistance   with   restoration. 
 
 Silver or emulsion film and photographs: 

 

 Air dry (if not too many and if time permits) either flat or on lines. 

 If too many to air-dry, store in cold water (64°F or below) for up to three (3) days. 

 Formaldehyde may be added to water at a ration of 15 ml. to liter. 

 Transport to or have picked up by a professional photography laboratory within twenty-

four (24) hours. 

 If time does permit air-drying or transporting to a professional laboratory, freeze 

quickly. (Less damage is caused by freezing than by delaying treatment). 
 
 
 
TAPES (AUDIO, VIDEO, COMPUTER) AND FLOPPY DISKETTES 
 
If the diskette itself has been damaged (by melting, creasing, etc.), restoration is very difficult 
and probably incomplete at best.   If  there is a loss of access to date due to foreign material 
on the surface, this type of damage more readily allows restoration.  To remove a contaminant, 
follow these procedures: 
 

 Carefully remove diskette from jacket and sleeve. 

 Agitate the exposed diskette in multiple baths of cool, distilled water.  

 Dry with lint-free towels or air dry. 

 Insert diskette into new jacket. 

 Copy date to new diskette. 

 Clean copy equipment drive heads often to avoid permanent damage to heads. 
 
 

 

OTHER MAGNETIC MEDIA 
 

Have professionally cleaned and dried by an outside agency. 

 



18 
 

RECOVERY PROCEDURES FOR OTHER TYPES OF DAMAGE (FIRE AND SMOKE) 
 
PAPER 
 
If records are not fragile, trim charred edges and clean the surface with a soft bristled brush and 
rub gently with art gum eraser, mildly abrasive drawing paper, or wallpaper cleaner. Typed 
material should first be tested to determine if correctable ribbon was used; if so, do not use paper 
cleaner. 
 
 
If  records  are  too  fragile, enclose  in  Mylar  folder  and  copy,  using  either  paper  or 

microfilm. 

 

Discard the original, keeping a record of such action. Smoke damaged records can be quick 

frozen to remove smoke smell.  Consult restoration and microfilm specialists. 
 
PHOTOGRAPHIC MATERIALS 
 
 
High temperatures of l25°F and above melt the film emulsion and even the base media. The 
results of fire damage include sticky surfaces, melted layers and severe image distortion. The 
assistance of a professional restorer will be required in the recovery process. 
 

MAGNETIC MEDIA 

 
High temperatures of l25°F and above destroy magnetic tapes, disks and diskettes. Determine 

how much information is available elsewhere for reconstruction of data. If recovery is necessary, 

contact the Team Chairman. 
 
ATMOSPHERIC POLLUTANTS AND CHEMICAL SPILLS 
 
Damage varies with each chemical spill or pollutant.  Contact restoration specialists to assist in 
salvage. 
 
RODENT, MOLD OR INSECT INFESTATION  
 
Contact restoration specialists to fumigate and clean records and de-acidify if needed. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



19 
 

Retention and Disposition of 
 

E-Mail Records 
 

Section VI 
 

 

E-MAIL POLICY 
 

 

Information created or received by a City employee or officer as electronic mail is a local 

government record if it meets the definition in the Local Government Records Act: 

 

Any document, paper, letter, book, map, photograph, sound or video recording, microfilm, 

magnetic tape, electronic medium, or other information recording medium, regardless of 

physical form or characteristic and regardless of whether public access to it is open or restricted 

under the laws of the state, created or received by a local government or any of its officers or 

employees pursuant to law, including an ordinance, or in the transaction of public business. 

 

As  an  e-mail  may  be  considered a  public  record  it  is  important  that  City employees 

remember the following: 

 

 The records must be retained in accordance with the retention schedules in the City's 

adopted Records Management Plan based on the content of the e-mail communication. 

 

 A local government record must be available to the public upon request unless the records 

fits an exception to disclosure described in Texas Government Code, Sections 552.101 

- 552.123. 

 

 An electronic mail system should not be used for transmittal of confidential information 

unless the system provides security measures to control access so that confidential 

information is protected.  Before any e-mail records are released pursuant to a public 

information request, any exempt information should be redacted from the e-mail, and in 

some circumstances requires a request to the Attorney General regarding the information 

withheld. 

 
What types of e-mails are NOT required to be kept? 

 
 If an e-mail message is sent within a local government and six staff members are copied, 

the six identical copies are not records and should not be retained.  The Records

 Management   Plan   should   be   consulted   to   ascertain   who   has responsibility 

for saving the record copy (if required) and the retention period from that record series. 

 

 

 Records of temporary usefulness that are required only for a limited period of time for 

the completion of an action by an official or employee of the agency. The  purpose of  



20 
 

temporary or  transitory e-mail  communications  are  fulfilled almost immediately upon 

receipt and may be destroyed after the immediate purpose of that records has been 

fulfilled.  It is only when an e-mail requires action  on  your  part  that  you  may  need  

to  retain  the  e-mail  as  a  record. 

 
 Personal emails.  

 
Examples of temporary or transitory e-mail include: 

 

• City wide communications 

• Drafts/revisions of documents 

• Meeting reminders 

• Deadline reminders 

• Routing Messages 

• Reading Materials 

• Reference Materials 

• FYI e-mail of information that does not require a response 

• Other routine messages used for communication, but not for documentation of any 

specific transaction. 

 
    Examples of personal e-mails include: 

 

• Jokes 

• Family Messages 

• Commercial Mailings 

 
Caution - Generally, employees should not consider e-mail to be private. Even 

though personal e-mail exchanges are not covered by the City's records retention 

schedule, personal e-mails stored on City equipment are subject to discovery under the 

Public Information Act and by legal subpoena. 

 

Responsibilities of Department Heads: 
 
Each department head should instruct and educate the employees in their department regarding 

the Records Management Plan and its retention schedule, especially as it relates to e-mails. 
 
 

 Advise that the prompt deletion of duplicate copies from the electronic mail system 

will make it easier to manage, if they are not responsible for retaining the records.  If the 

department is responsible it should be forwarded to the appropriate individual. 

 

 Coordinate the retention and destruction of electronic records through the Records 

Management Officer and disposal in a manner that ensures protection of any 

confidential information. 
 

 Advise that employees should organize folders on their hard drive or network drive 

according to your own filing system. Use a hierarchy of folders, subfolders, and file names. 



21 
 

 

Public Access to E-mail: 

 

Like other local government records, copies of e-mails sent or received by City employees or 

officers must be made available to the public upon request unless the record fits an exception 

to disclosure described in Texas Government Code, Sections 552.101 - 552.123.  The Public 

Information Act also protects the confidentiality of records with restricted access by 

establishing criminal penalties for distribution of confidential information.  An electronic mail 

system should not be used for transmittal of confidential information unless the system 

provides security measures to control access so that confidential information is protected.  

Before any e-mail records are released pursuant to a public information request, any exempt 

information should be deleted from the e-mail. 

 

Identification of Records 

 

Electronic documents meeting the legal definition of a local government record are subject to 

all records management requirements set forth in this Records Management Plan, including 

City related work conducted on personal computers from any location. 

 

All features of e-mail systems including messages, calendars, directories, distribution lists, 

attachments such as word processing documents and messages sent or received over external 

communication systems such as Internet should be evaluated to identify documentary materials 

that satisfy the definition of a local government record. 

 

 

Retention of E-mail 

 

Email records, which are comparable to any other records of the City maintained for a specific 

period of time on paper or other electronic medium, must be kept for the minimum retention 

period identified in   Section III,   Records Control   Schedules, of this Records Management 

Plan. 

 

Records must be maintained for the full retention period by the department responsible for 

maintaining the record copy.  Security measures should be taken to protect e-mail records from 

unauthorized alterations or deletions.  Messages stored on-line should be regularly backed up 

to off-line media to guard against system failures or inadvertent erasures.  Procedures for backing 

up electronic mail systems should be coordinated with the destruction of e-mail records so 

that no copies are maintained after the retention periods for the records expire. 

 

 

DISPOSITION OF E-MAIL RECORDS 
 

Apply the Records Management Plan for disposition of e-mail records as it would be applied 

to paper records or records stored on other electronic media.   E-mail records should be 

disposed of in accordance with the Records Control Schedules included in Section III of this 

Plan. 
 



22 
 

 
 

NOTE:  Local Schedule GR: Record  Series I 000-26, correspondence  and internal 

memoranda, states that routine correspondence and internal memoranda, such as letters of 

transmittal, requests for publications, internal meeting notices and similar routine matters 

should only be kept as long as administratively  valuable (AV - after purpose of record is 

no longer deemed administratively valuable). 

  



23 
 

Electronic Records 

Standards and Procedures 
 

 

Section VII 
 
 
 

ELECTRONIC RECORDS 

 
Local Government Code Chapter 205, Electronic Storage of Records, and Texas Administrative 

Code, Title 13, Chapter 7 (Electronic Records Standards and Procedures), and as subsequently 

amended, are hereby adopted and incorporated by reference into the Records Management Plan 

for those city departments that wish to become a "paperless" office and adhere to the following 

procedures: 

 
 have  approval  of  the  Records  Officer and  the  Records Management Committee of 

the City; 

 must give the Records Officer the username and password of the computer that will be 

used for the documents each time the password is changed;  

 ensure that only authorized personnel have access to electronic records; 

 must perform backup files in a media chosen by the Records Management Committee 

as often as the Committee requires and store this backup off site; 

 documents must be destroyed as per the schedule for the same documents in paper form; 

 should an Open Records request be received that requires redacting of information, a 

new document file must be made and kept along with the original showing this redaction; 

 ensure that personnel are trained to safeguard confidential electronic records; 

 carefully audit the electronic files against the paper files before destroying the paper files; 

and, 

 follow the Local Government Bulletin B, titled Electronic Records Standards and 

Procedures, from the Texas State Library and Archive Commission. 
 

The electronic recordkeeping system shall not be an impediment to access to public records 





















 
DATE:  June 12, 2014 

 

TO: MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL MEMBERS 

 

FROM: Adriana Rodarte  

 

SUBJECT:  DISCUSSION AND ACTION ON APPROVING JOB 

DESCRIPTIONS FOR ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT, COURT CLERK AND 

PW SUPERVISOR.  

 

SUMMARY 

 

This action approves the new job descriptions of the City of Socorro P&Z Administrative 

Assistant, Court Clerk and Parks Supervisor.  

 

STATEMENT OF THE ISSUE  

 

City Council Approved 2014 – 2015 Budget with the following additions. (please see 

attached job descriptions  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Jesus Ruiz 
Mayor 

 

Rene Rodriguez 
 At Large 

 

Sergio Cox 
District 1  

 

Gloria M. Rodríguez 
District 2 

 

Victor Perez  
District 3/ Mayor Pro Tem 

 

J.E. “Chito” Bowling 
District 4 

 

Willie Norfleet, Jr.  
City Manager 

 

City Manager
Typewritten Text
Item 19-21



FINANCIAL IMPACT 

 

Account Code (GF/GL/Dept): 001 / 05101 / 00007 

Account Code (GF/GL/Dept): 001 / 05101 / 00006 

Account Code (GF/GL/Dept): 001 / 05101 / 00017 

 

Funding Source: General Fund  

 

 

Position 
Annual 
Salary 

Hourly 
Salary FICA SUTA 

Health 
Ins 

Annually 

Dental 
Ins 

Annually 

Vision 
Ins 

Annually 
Life Ins 

Annually  W/C 
Sub 

Totals 

Administrative 
Assistant  $30,000 $14.00 $2295 270 7,702 260 60 96 203 $40,886 

Court Clerk  $25,000  
    
$12.02  

   
1,913  

     
270  

          
7,702  260 60  48  

       
113  

 
$35,365  

Parks Supervisor $40,000 $19.00 3060 270 7,702 260 60 141 4216 $55,707 

 

 

 

Amount: 131,958.00 

 

Quotes (Name/Commodity/Price) N/A 

 

Co-op Agreement (Name/Contract#) N/A 

 

 

ALTERNATIVE 

 

  

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION 

 

Human Resources is recommending approval on job descriptions    

 

 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATION 

 

1. City Manager  ___________________ Date_________________ 

 

2. CFO ___________________________ Date______________________ 

 

3. Attorney ________________________ Date _______________________ 

. 

 



City of Socorro 
Job Description 

Position 

The City of Socorro  

Job Title::  Administrative Assistant  Department: Planning & Zoning 
FLSA Status: Non -Exempt Salary:  $14.42 / 30,000.00 
Approved:  Pending  Last Revised: 2013 
 
General Purpose and Description: 
Under direction, perform administrative functions to provide general office services, budgetary and 
secretarial support to the planning and zoning department. 
 
 
Duties, Functions and Responsibilities: 
§ Coordinate department office services.  Includes participating in long and short term planning 

which includes activities such as providing data and procedural advice, recording approved 
planning projects and establishing systematic follow-up practices; monitoring project progress, 
reporting discrepancies and progress to supervisor and assisting with administrative problem 
solution, including advising on clerical employee performance and training needs.  Preparing 
studies, reports and related documents; conducting interviews and research, analyzing data and 
making recommendations for programs, projects, grants, assisting with budget projections, 
materials and equipment needs; reviewing and analyzing routine, office procedures and 
recommending and effecting administrative process improvements and cost reductions; 
analyzing and recommending modifications of report contents and distribution; setting up and 
maintaining office files; maintaining operating inventories, collecting requests and ordering 
materials and supplies, verifying receipt, reviewing usage and reporting variances to supervisor; 
monitoring department clerical and administrative work loads, providing feedback to 
supervisor, redistributing work as directed; answering common inquiries from employees and 
the public on assigned departmental projects and other activities.  

§ Assist the Planning and Zoning Director with overall consolidation, assembly or other more 
complex technical aspects of standard department budget and related financial document 
preparation. Involves:  discussing program proposals and expenditures with department 
supervisors; preparing financial, statistical and operating reports; retrieving data from financial 
reports; interpreting information to produce financial schedules and budget forms in 
spreadsheet and graphic form; running process control reports for budget and position control 
balance determination; requesting system management reports; determining balance status of 
budget files; verifying that information is balanced and in correct form; compiling data and 
narratives, organizing budget formats,  editing and finalizing department budget documents; 
acting as department resource on budget preparation and administration procedures which 
includes responding to inquiries and providing additional data for justifications, monitoring 
expenditures against budget, recording and analyzing expenditures, reporting variances and 
taking and advising on corrective actions as directed; researching and documenting information 
for grant requests, compiling data, drafting, finalizing and submitting approved requests, 
conferring with functional financial professionals or management for guidance on new or 
unusual methods or deviations from policy. 

§ Provides secretarial services for department head or other assigned personnel.  Involves: 
scheduling and maintaining calendar of appointments and activities, making travel 
arrangements and preparing itineraries, screening calls and visitors for department 
management; independently composing correspondence as delegated on behalf of and for 
signature of supervisor; transcribing or taking dictation of correspondence, reports and 
memoranda; arranging meetings and conferences and assuring required materials are prepared 
and available; arranging, recording, taking and preparing formal minutes of department, inter-
department meetings and board meetings as needed; coordinating interdependent activities with 
other departments; assisting and arranging coordination of project activities for other managers 
in department on request.  

§ Comprehensive knowledge of office and record management procedures and regulations. 
Considerable knowledge of budget preparation concepts.  Good knowledge of computer 
applications including, but not limited to, office, record management, and design. 



City of Socorro 
Job Description 

Position 

The City of Socorro  

§ Serve as a representative of the City of Socorro demonstrating a positive attitude and 
progressive actions through the display of professionalism, courtesy, and appropriate tact and 
discretion in all interactions with other employees and the public. Provide customer service in 
assigned areas. Welcome and greet customers. Communicate in person, over the telephone or by 
correspondence. Direct and deal effectively with irate people to avoid conflict. Highly organized, 
dependable, and ability to keep matters confidential. Clear, concise oral and written 
communication to present reports.   

§ Ability to: Compile and analyze a wide variety of data and written information; prepare 
narrative and statistical reports; apply arithmetic and accounting methods for budget 
preparation and control; express oneself clearly in writing and orally; provide information to 
other departments, supervisors, employees and the public; organize and control office 
procedures and work flow; comprehend supervisory techniques and procedures, establish and 
maintain effective working relationships with coworkers, subordinates, managers, officials, 
vendors and the general public. 

§ Perform related duties as assigned.  Involves: substituting for own supervisor, coworkers or 
subordinates as qualified by acting on specified administrative matters to maintain continuity of 
normal operations and services.  

§ Responsible for any assignments issued by the City of Socorro.  
§ Attendance is an essential function of the job.  
Minimum Qualifications: 
§ High School Diploma or GED. 
§ Associate’s Degree or Bachelor’s Degree from an accredited college or university with major 

coursework in Business Management, Administration or a related field preferred.   
§ Minimum of three years general administration support.    
§ Possess a valid Texas class “C” Drivers License. 
Equipment: 
§ Operates office equipment such as typewriter, computers and software, calculator, copy 

machine, scanner, shredder, fax machine, and multi-line telephone. 
Physical Requirements: 
§ Must be able to lift a minimum of 25 pounds.  
§ Sits, stands for extended periods of time.  
Conditions of Employment: 
§ Pass Pre-Employment Drug Screening. 
§ Pass Background Check. 
§ Work flexible hours and overtime as required.  
§ Bilingual Skills: English & Spanish preferred. 

 
 
________________________  __________________ 
           Mayor                             Date 
 
 
________________________  __________________ 
           City Manager                             Date 
 
 
________________________  __________________ 
   Human Resource Director     Date 
 
 
________________________  __________________ 
               Employee      Date 
 



City of Socorro 
Job Description 

Position 

The City of Socorro  

Job Title::  Court Clerk   Department: Municipal Court   
FLSA Status: Non -Exempt Salary:  $12.02 / 25,000.00 
Approved:  Pending  Last Revised: 2013 
 
General Purpose and Description: 
Under general supervision, the Court Clerk performs a variety of administrative and clerical duties 
requiring independent judgment to enhance efficient courtroom operation.  
 
 
Duties, Functions and Responsibilities: 
§ Under supervision of the Municipal Court Clerk (Court Coordinator).  As Clerk, the Court 

Clerk performs a variety of difficult, complex, and confidential duties in support of court 
operations and functions. The Clerk handles client intake; provides clients with basic 
information regarding court programs, policies, and procedures; responds to basic inquiries in 
person and by telephone; refers those making inquiries to appropriate source(s) as necessary; 
receives, compiles, and organizes information for the preparation of documents, records, reports, 
and correspondence as assigned; files various information; maintains confidentiality of 
information; collects and logs payments from clients; prepares basic client information for client 
pleadings and enters information into relevant computer system; handles warrant process as 
needed; assists with community service process; assists all Court Personnel as necessary; and 
performs other duties as assigned. 

§ Knowledge of the following: court and/or courtroom procedures; State & Local fee schedules & 
relevant automated fee program; local court rules; Federal, State, & local laws or ordinances; 
legal terminology; court records maintenance; English grammar; computer hardware and 
software; general office equipment and procedure. 

§ Maintain filing system, records, telephone logs and keep reports. Enter client’s call information 
into database for call-tracking, follow-up and reporting. Enter assigned data in to computer 
databases. Perform general clerical support. Organize and maintain complex technical filing 
system; ensures storage of departmental records is secure at all times, and maintain records and 
forms. Attend workshops/trainings as required. Protect confidential information by preventing 
unauthorized release, both verbal and/or written.  

§ Serve as a representative of the City of Socorro demonstrating a positive attitude and 
progressive actions through the display of professionalism, courtesy, and appropriate tact and 
discretion in all interactions with other employees and the public. Provide customer service in 
assigned areas. Welcome and greet customers. Communicate in person, over the telephone or by 
correspondence. Direct and deal effectively with irate people to avoid conflict. Highly organized, 
dependable, and ability to keep matters confidential. Clear, concise oral and written 
communication to present reports.  Establish and maintain effective working relationships with 
department, directors or supervisors, employees, and coworkers. 

§ Responsible for any assignments issued by the City of Socorro. 
§ Attendance is an essential function of the job.  
Minimum Qualifications: 
§ High School Diploma or GED.  
§  Associate’s Degree or Bachelor’s Degree from an accredited college or university with major 

coursework in Criminal Justice, Government or a related field preferred.  
§ Minimum of three years clerical experience in a legal setting.    
§ Possess a valid Texas class “C” Drivers License. 
Equipment: 
§ Operates office equipment such as typewriter, computers and software, calculator, copy 

machine, scanner, shredder, fax machine, and multi-line telephone. 
 
 
 
 

 



City of Socorro 
Job Description 

Position 

The City of Socorro  

Physical Requirements: 
§ Must be able to lift a minimum of 25 pounds.  
§ Sits, stands for extended periods of time.  
Conditions of Employment: 
§ Pass Pre-Employment Drug Screening. 
§ Pass Background Check. 
§ Work flexible hours and overtime as required.  
§ Bilingual Skills: English & Spanish preferred. 
 
 
 
________________________  __________________ 
           Mayor                             Date 
 
 
________________________  __________________ 
           City Manager                             Date 
 
 
________________________  __________________ 
   Human Resource Director     Date 
 
 
________________________  __________________ 
               Employee      Date 
 



City of Socorro 
Job Description 

Position 

The City of Socorro  

Job Title:  Parks Supervisor  Department: Public Works  
FLSA Status:  Non-exempt Salary:  $19.23 / $40,000 
Approved:  Pending Last Revised:  October 02, 2014  
 
General Purpose and Description: 
Under general supervision, coordinate and supervise laborers, maintenance and custodians of the 
City’s property, grounds, parks, building maintenance and irrigation systems.  
———————————————————————————————————— 
Duties, Functions and Responsibilities: 
§ Plan, schedule, oversee and control designated general services to support operations and 

projects at various locations. Involves: Accept and prioritize work and related repair and 
maintenance needs. Oversee preparation of work schedules involving multiple shifts and 
locations. Assign repair, maintenance and other work to staff. Supervises and leads work 
activities of laborers, building maintenance and custodians. Review, evaluate and assess work 
undertaken with Department Head. Prepare activity and status reports. Maintain inventory of 
materials, supplies and equipment. Answer questions from public and respond to complaints. 

§ Undertake and perform a variety of administrative tasks. Involves; Develop, present, and 
monitor budget. Prepare departmental reports. Draft, review and approve requisitions, bid 
packages and related financial documents and participate in the procurement process.  Oversee 
the maintenance and repair of all assigned equipment.   

§ Identify work processes or other areas needing improvement. Recommend techniques, supplies, 
materials and/or suggestions to assist staff and/or contractors. Identify and provide staff 
training. Plan, schedule, select or approve, and requisition necessary equipment and related 
supplies. Oversee all work in progress to completion to ensure quality, timeliness and safety. 
Support and actively promote the City’s safety programs. Works both indoors and outdoors in 
extreme temperatures including heat, cold, temperature swings, and inclement weather. 
Exposure to dust, odor, electrical, mechanical, and toxic hazards using proper safety 
precautions.  

§ Plan, organize and oversee park maintenance, program and activities. Involves: Scheduling 
reservations, registering participants for activities and programs. Accept fees for activities and 
programs. Schedule site activities.  Monitor equipment usage and care, including signing in and 
out equipment. Oversee park including opening and closing and performing some custodial 
duties as needed. Meet with participants to identify needs. Analyze feedback to plan and 
implements programs and services for recreation parks. 

§ Application of some knowledge of fertilizers, insecticides and pesticides used in parks 
maintenance. Establish and maintain effective working relationships with coworkers, 
contractors and the general public. 

§ Perform duties of subordinate personnel as necessary to ensure continuity of operations during 
absences. Assist or participate in performing maintenance and repair work as necessary.  

§ Supervisor insures that all parks employees, laborers, building maintenance and custodians 
receive appropriate safety training, and that the employees observe appropriate safety standards 
and precautions. Conduct safety briefings and instruction as required. 

§ Assist Recreations Supervisor with staff and confer with other department staff before planning 
event. Assist set up or arrange for set up of event depending on the size and scope of the event. 
Assist and monitor special events held or in progress at assigned parks. Presence will be required 
for functions.  

§ Responsible for any assignments issued by the City of Socorro. 
§ Attendance is an essential function of the job.  
 
Minimum Qualifications  
§ Associate of Arts or Bachelor degree in Business Management, Administration, or a related field.  
§ Two to four years of supervisory experience performing work activities in construction, 

maintenance, and/or repair work related to this field. 
§ Possess a valid Texas class “C” Drivers License. 
 



City of Socorro 
Job Description 

Position 

The City of Socorro  

EQUIPMENT: 
§ Use and handle a variety of tools, equipment, cleaning supplies, chemicals and materials, 

building and grounds maintenance procedures, hazardous materials, waste and chemical 
handling and disposal. 

§ Safely operate City vehicles, equipment, and tools and work in potentially hazardous areas, 
around moving equipment and in a variety of work areas. 

§ May be required to operate motor and / or other equipment in and through City traffic and / or 
work in a heavy traffic conditions. 

PHYSICAL REQUIREMENTS: 
§ Lift and/or carry heavy, bulky items, material and/or supplies weighing up to 100 pounds.  
§ Pulls, pushes, or drags up to 150 pounds. 
§ Climbs, crawls, kneels, squats, stoops and twists for extended periods of time while performing 

repairs.  
§ Works in trenches and confined spaces, using proper safety gear.  
§ Sits or stands for extended periods of time while performing maintenance or repair work. 
§ Works in constant and extreme noise levels.  
§ Potential occasional exposure to inclement weather conditions, infectious diseases, physical 

harm, and high dust levels, insects, reptiles, vermin and dangerous chemicals and moving 
machinery, equipment and vehicles. 

CONDITIONS OF EMPLOYMENT: 
§ Pass Pre-Employment Drug Screening. 
§ Pass Background Check. 
§ Work flexible hours and overtime as required.  
§ Bilingual Skills: English & Spanish preferred. 
 
 
 
 
________________________  __________________ 
             City Manager                 Date 
 
 
________________________  __________________ 
                  Mayor      Date 
 
 
________________________  __________________ 
   Human Resource Director     Date 
 
 
________________________  __________________ 
               Employee                 Date 
 







 
 

DATE: October 16, 2014 

 

TO: MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL 

 

FROM: CHIEF CARLOS MALDONADO 

 

SUBJECT: DISCUSSION AND ACTION TO ALLOW THE SOCORRO POLICE 

DEPARTMENT TO ENTER INTO A MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING 

(MOU) WITH SOCORRO INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT (SISD) AND 

YSLETA DEL SUR PUEBLO TRIBAL POLICE DEPARTMENT (TPD) FOR 

THE PURPOSE OF ENTERING AND MAINTAINING RECORDS FOR A NON-

TERMINAL AGENCY AGREEMENT.  

 

SUMMARY 

 

The non-terminal agencies do not have the staff or capability to enter information into the 

NCIC/TCIC databases. They are asking the Socorro Police Department (SPD) to enter 

and maintain these records for them. There is no liability for the SPD in entering these 

records. 

 

 

BACKGROUND 

 

Previous Chiefs have entered into same type of agreement with SISD. TPD is now asking 

for the same cooperation and agreement. 

 

STATEMENT OF THE ISSUE 

 

This is a great opportunity to better the partnerships that are already established with 

these two agencies. 

 

FINANCIAL IMPACT: None  

 

Account Code (GF/GL/Dept): 

 

Funding Source: 

 

Amount:  

Jesus Ruiz 
Mayor 

 

Rene Rodriguez 
At Large 

 

Sergio Cox 
District 1 

 

Gloria M. Rodríguez 
District 2 

 

Victor Perez  
District 3 – Mayor Pro Tem 

 

Joseph E. Bowling 
District 4 

 

Willie Norfleet, Jr.  
City Manager 

 

City Manager
Typewritten Text
Item 22



 

Quotes (Name/Commodity/Price) 

 

Co-op Agreement (Name/Contract#) 

 

ALTERNATIVE 

 

No participation. 

 

 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION 

 

Chief Maldonado recommends approval to sign MOUs. 

 

 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATION 

 

1. City Manager  ___________________ Date_________________ 

 

2. CFO ___________________________ Date______________________ 

 

3. Attorney ________________________ Date _______________________ 

 



STATE OF TEXAS

CITY OF SOCORRO MEMORANDUM OF AGREEMENT

COUNTY OF EL PASO

THIS AGREEMENT, entered into this day of. , 2014: between the
Socorro Police Department, herein referred to as SPD and the Socorro Independent School
District, herein referred to as SISD PD.

WHEREAS, the SISD PD desires to access various system managed by the FBI CJIS Division
through the SPD using their own ORL This would enable SISD PD to request information on
existing records in NCIC/TCIC. Using SPD personnel, SISD PD will be able to enter, modify,
supplement, clear and cancel NCIC/TCIC records.

WHEREAS, the implementation of this service benefits both departments and the City of
Socorro.

NOW THEREFORE, the parties agree as follows:

1. SPD will enter records into NCIC/TCIC and maintain file for validation,
modification, supplementation, clearance and cancellation.

2. SISD PD will provide copies of reports concerning records to be entered.
3. All entries must meet criteria for entry.
4. SISD PD shall be responsible for all their dispatchers and officers to receive

adequate NCIC/TCIC certification and training.
5. Any pursuant investigation and follow up will be the responsibility of SISD PD

personnel.
6. Any equipment needed to implement this sendee will be provided by SISD PD.
7. There are no fees or cost to participate in this agreement other than those specified

in item #6.
8. LAWS GOVERNING AGREEMENT. For purposes of determining the place of

the Agreement and the laws governing the same, it is agreed that this MOU is
entered in the County of El Paso, state of Texas, and shall be governed by the
laws of the State of Texas.

9. DURATION OF AGREEMENT. The term of the agreement is one calendar year
from the day of , 2014 and may be renewed with
a written 20 day advance notice. SPD and SISD PD both reserve the right to
cancel this agreement upon giving a 10 day written notice to the other party. In



the event of an early termination, any equipment provided to SPD by SISD PD
under this agreement will be returned as is.

10. ENTIRE AGREEMENT. The Memorandum of Agreement constitutes and
expresses the entire agreement of the parties hereto and references the services
provided.

This agreement shall be construed in accordance with the laws of the State of Texas. All
obligations of the parties are performable in El Paso County, Texas. If one or more of the
provisions of this agreement shall be held invalid, illegal, or unenforceable, such validity,
illegality or enforceability shall not affect any other provision and this agreement shall be
construed as if such invalid, illegal or unenforceable provisions had never been included.

EXECUTE this day of , 2014

ATTEST:

-̂ —^ - ^ „ ^ „ - i ^ / X

Carlos R. Maldonado Ems Vega
Chief of Police Chief of Police
Socorro Police Department Socorro ISD Police
ORI: TX0711600 OKI: TX0712200



NON-TERMINAL AGENCY AGREEMENT

This document constitutes an agreement between
hereinafter called the Terminal Agency, and y^"a rctcE* T*E/%*&** £^4Sf
hereinafter called the Non-Terminal Agency.

The Terminal Agency agrees to provide the Non-Terminal Agency with access to the Texas Law Enforcement
Telecommunications System (TLETS), the Texas Crime Information Center (TCIC), and the National Crime
Information Center (NCIC), and associated systems on a 24-hour, 7 day per week basis.

The Non-Terminal Agency agrees to abide by ail laws of the United States and the state of Texas, and all present
or hereafter approved rules, policies and procedures of TLETS, NLETS, TCIC, NCIC and any other systems now
or in the future associated with TLETS concerning the collection, storage, processing, retrieval, dissemination and
exchange of information for criminal justice purposes.

The Terminal Agency reserves the right to suspend service to the Non-Terminal Agency, which may include
canceling of records entered for the Non-Terminal Agency, when applicable policies are violated. The Terminal
Agency may reinstate service following such instances upon receipt of satisfactory assurances that such
violations have been corrected.

In order to comply with NCIC policies established by the NCIC Advisory Policy Board, the Non -Terminal Agency
agrees to maintain accurate records of all TCIC/NCIC entries made through the Terminal Agency and to
immediately notify the Terminal Agency of any changes in the status of those reports, to include the need for
cancellation, additions, deletion or modification of information. The Terminal Agency agrees to enter, update and
remove all records for the Non-Terminal agency on a timely basis, as defined by NCIC.

In order to comply with NCIC hit confirmation requirement the agencies agreed to the following:

If wanted person records are to be entered with the Terminal Agency's ORI, the Non-Terminal Agency must
deliver to the Terminal Agency the original warrants to be held on file until such time as the record is
canceled/cleared.

If property and missing person records are to be entered with the Terminal Agency's ORI, the Non-Terminal
Agency must deliver case reports to the Terminal Agency to be held on file until such time as the records is
cancelled/cleared.

If the records are to be entered with the Non-Terminal Agency's ORI, the Terminal Agency agrees to immediately
forward ail request for hit confirmation that might be received at the terminal to the Non-Terminal Agency. The
Non-Terminal Agency agrees to comply with the NCIC hit confirmation policy.

If the Non-Terminal Agency is a non-24 hour agency, the records must be entered with the Terminal Agency's
ORI, and case reports and original warrants must be held at the Terminal Agency for hit confirmation purposes.

In order to comply with NCIC Validation requirements, the Non-Terminal Agency agrees to perform all validation
procedures as required by NCIC on all records entered through the Terminal Agency.

Criminal History information obtained from the TLETS terminal of the Terminal Agency will be handled according
to TCIC/NCIC guidelines by the Non-Terminal Agency.

Either the Terminal Agency or the Non-Terminal Agency may, upon thirty days written notice, discontinue this
agreement.

Rev. 2007



(Non-Terminal Agency Agreement)

To the extent allowed by the laws of the State of Texas, the Non-Terminal Agency agrees to indemnify and save
harmless the Terminal Agency as well as the DPS, its Director and employees from and against all claims,
demands, actions and suits, including but not limited to any liability for damages by reason of or arising out of any
false arrests or imprisonment or any cause of the Non-Terminal Agency or its employees in the exercise of the
enjoyment of this Agreement.

The Terminal Agency agrees to make available to the Non-Terminal Agency all TLETS/NLETS and TCIC/NCIC
publications and policies as are available to it so that the Non-Terminal Agency may comply with the policies of
TLETS/NLETS and TCIC/NCIC.

This agreement becomes effective on the day of , 20 .

In witness whereof, the parties here to cause this agreement to be executed by the proper officers and officials.

/"~S
Terminal Agency Non-Terminal Agency J

Title: /&P _ Title: A

Date: ?-2*"/* _ Date: ?



NON-ENTERING TWENTY-FOUR HOUR TERMINAL AGENCYAGREEMENT

This document constitutes an agreement between $gco^Xo r{°t*e£ £&ft&7lfe4S7~~ hereinafter called
the Entering Twenty-Four Hour Terminal Agency and jSvtf/a J^fot-tt^ pfrs&siryto&i^ hereinafter
called the Non-Entering Twenty-Four Hour Terminal Agency.

The Entering Twenty-Four Hour Terminal Agency agrees to make entries into the Texas Crime Information
Center (TCIC) and the National Crime Information Center (NC1C) computers for the Non-Entering Twenty-Four
Hour Terminal Agency.

All records must be entered with the Entering Twenty-Four Hour Terminal Agency's ORI, and all case reports
and original warrants must be held at the Entering Twenty-Four Hour Terminal Agency for hit confirmation
purposes.

The Non-Entering Twenty-Four Hour Terminal Agency agrees to abide by all laws of the United States and the
State of Texas and all present or hereafter approved rules, policies and procedures of TLETS, NLETS, TCIC,
NC1C and any other system now or in the future associated with TLETS concerning the collection, storage,
processing, retrieval, dissemination and exchange of information for criminal justice purposes.

The Entering Twenty-Four Hour Terminal Agency reserves the right to suspend service to the Non—Entering
Twenty-Four Hour Terminal Agency which may include canceling of records entered for the Non-Entering
Twenty-Four Hour Terminal Agency when applicable policies are violated. The Entering Twenty-Four Hour
Terminal Agency may reinstate service following such instances upon receipt of satisfactory assurances that
such violations have been corrected.

In order to comply with NCIC policies established by the NCIC Advisory Policy Board, the Non-Entering Twenty-
Four Hour Terminal Agency agrees to maintain accurate records of all TC1C/NCIC entries made through the
Entering Twenty-Four Hour Terminal Agency and to immediately notify the Entering Twenty-Four Hour Terminal
Agency of any changes in the status of those reports to include the need for cancellation, addition, deletion or
modification of information. The Entering Twenty-Four Hour Terminal Agency agrees to enter, update and
remove all records for the Non-Entering Twenty-Four Hour Terminal Agency on a timely basis, as defined by
NCIC.

In order to comply with NCIC Validation requirements, the Non-Entering Twenty-Four Hour Terminal Agency
agrees to perform all validation procedures as required by NCIC on all records entered through the Entering
Twenty-Four Hour Terminal Agency.

Either the Entering Twenty-Four Hour Terminal Agency or the Non-Entering Twenty-Four Hour Terminal
Agency may, upon thirty days written notice, discontinue this agreement.

To the extent allowed by the laws of the State of Texas, the Non-Entering Twenty-Four Hour Terminal Agency
agrees to indemnify and save harmless the Entering Twenty-Four Hour Terminal Agency as well as the DPS, its
Director and employees from and against all claims, demands, actions and suits, including but not limited to any
liability for damages by reason of or arising out of any false arrests or imprisonment or any cause of the Non-
Entering Twenty-Four Hour Terminal Agency or its employees in the exercise of the enjoyment of this
Agreement.

This agreement becomes effective on the day of , 20_ ..

In witness whereof, the parties hereto caused this agreement to be executed by the proper officers and officials.

Entering Twenty-Four Hour Terminal Agency Non-Entering TwerTtwFour Hour Terminal Agency

By: ** /r/^^Uf^^j^ By: ~~&<i ^ ( A-*^
I ^ —

Title: Ctffff Title: V/?_

Date: ?-2 /• /V Date:

Rev. 2007



NON-TERMINAL AGENCY AGREEMENT

This document constitutes an agreement between Socorro Police Department
hereinafter called the Terminal Agency, and Ysleta Del sur Pueblo Tribal Police Department
hereinafter called the Non-Terminal Agency.

The Terminal Agency agrees to provide the Non-Terminal Agency with access to the Texas Law Enforcement
Telecommunications System (TLETS), the Texas Crime Information Center (TCIC), and the National Crime
Information Center (NC1C), and associated systems on a 24-hour, 7 day per week basis.

The Non-Terminal Agency agrees to abide by all laws of the United States and the state of Texas, and all present
or hereafter approved rules, policies and procedures of TLETS, NLETS, TCIC, NCIC and any other systems now
or in the future associated with TLETS concerning the collection, storage, processing, retrieval, dissemination and
exchange of information for criminal justice purposes.

The Terminal Agency reserves the right to suspend service to the Non-Terminal Agency, which may include
canceling of records entered for the Non-Terminal Agency; when applicable policies are violated. The Terminal
Agency may reinstate service following such instances upon receipt of satisfactory assurances that such
violations have been corrected.

In order to comply with NCIC policies established by the NCIC Advisory Policy Board, the Non -Terminal Agency
agrees to maintain accurate records of all TCIC/NCIC entries made through the Terminal Agency and to
immediately notify the Terminal Agency of any changes in the status of those reports, to include the need for
cancellation, additions, deletion or modification of information. The Terminal Agency agrees to enter, update and
remove all records for the Non-Terminal agency on a timely basis, as defined by NCIC.

In order to comply with NCIC hit confirmation requirement the agencies agreed to the following:

If wanted person records are to be entered with the Terminal Agency's ORI, the Non-Terminal Agency must
deliver to the Terminal Agency the original warrants to be held on file until such time as the record is
canceled/cleared.

If property and missing person records are to be entered with the Terminal Agency's ORI, the Non-Terminal
Agency must deliver case reports to the Terminal Agency to be held on file until such time as the records is
cancelled/cleared.

If the records are to be entered with the Non-Terminal Agency's ORI, the Terminal Agency agrees to immediately
forward all request for hit confirmation that might be received at the terminal to the Non-Terminal Agency. The
Non-Terminal Agency agrees to comply with the NCIC hit confirmation policy.

If the Non-Terminal Agency is a non-24 hour agency, the records must be entered with the Terminal Agency's
ORI, and case reports and original warrants must be held at the Terminal Agency for hit confirmation purposes,

In order to comply with NCIC Validation requirements, the Non-Terminal Agency agrees to perform all validation
procedures as required by NCIC on all records entered through the Terminal Agency.

Criminal History information obtained from the TLETS terminal of the Terminal Agency will be handled according
to TCIC/NCIC guidelines by the Non-Terminal Agency.

Either the Terminal Agency or the Non-Terminal Agency may, upon thirty days written notice, discontinue this
agreement.

Rev. 2007



(Non-Terminal Agency Agreement)

To the extent allowed by the laws of the State of Texas, the Non-Terminal Agency agrees to indemnify and save
harmless the Terminal Agency as well as the DPS, its Director and employees from and against all claims,
demands, actions and suits, including but not limited to any liability for damages by reason of or arising out of any
false arrests or imprisonment or any cause of the Non-Terminal Agency or its employees in the exercise of the
enjoyment of this Agreement.

The Terminal Agency agrees to make available to the Non-Terminal Agency all TLETS/NLETS and TCIC/NCIC
publications and policies as are available to it so that the Non-Terminal Agency may comply with the policies of
TLETS/NLETS and TCIC/NCIC.

This agreement becomes effective on the nth day of September 20 14

In witness whereof, the parties here to cause this agreement to be executed by the proper officers and officials.

Terminal Agency Non-Terminal

By: _^ By: _,
Carlos"R. Maldonacio Raul Candelaria, Jr.

Title: Chief Q£ Police _^_^____^_ Title: Chief Of Police

Date: Date:





City Manager
Typewritten Text
Item 23





City Manager
Typewritten Text
Item 24





City Manager
Typewritten Text
Item 25









City Manager
Typewritten Text
Item 26





















 
 

DATE:  OCTOBER 16, 2014 

 

TO: MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL MEMBERS 

 

FROM: WILLIE NORFLEET, JR. 

 

SUBJECT:  DISCUSSION AND ACTION ON APPROVING THE UPDATED 

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN. 

 

SUMMARY 

 

This action approves the appropriation of  FY12 Certificate of Obligation funds as 

follows: 

 

 Sewer lines extension in the amount of $93,251 on Fray Olguin. 

 McAdoo Subdivision Street repairs of $100,000.  

 

In addition it approves the re-appropriation of FY14 Certificate of Obligation: 

 

 From year four (FY18) to year one (Fy15) in the amount of $100,000 for sidewalk 

construction and repair. 

 

 

 

 

STATEMENT OF THE ISSUE   

 

 The sewer line extension on Fray Olguin would help expedite sewer service for 

the Socorro Grant Subdivision. 

 

 Due to the extensive flooding of prior years, the McAdoo Subdivision Streets 

have been severely damaged. This is creating undue hardship to the residents of 

this area.  Appropriating funds to repair and overlay streets in this subdivision 

would allow immediate construction and reconstruction of several streets.   

 

 Year one capital improvement plan has an original allocation of $200,000 for 

sidewalks throughout various parts of the City.  Since there is an immediate need 

Jesus Ruiz 
Mayor 

 

Rene Rodriguez 
 At Large 

 

Sergio Cox 
District 1 / Mayor Pro Tem 

 

Gloria M. Rodríguez 
District 2 

 

Victor Perez 

District 3 
 

J.E. “Chito” Bowling 
District 4 

 

Willie Norfleet, Jr.  
City Manager 

 

City Manager
Typewritten Text
Item 27

City Manager
Typewritten Text



for additional sidewalks, this request is to accelerate the sidewalk addition/or 

repairs to year one instead of year four of the capital improvement plan. 

 

FINANCIAL IMPACT 

 

The financial impact would be to liquidate the remaining funds of the 2012 Certificate of 

Obligation in the amount of $193,251.  The re-appropriation of the sidewalk construction 

and repair would increase the capital expenses from FY18 to FY15.  The monies are 

available for expensing immediately since the Certificate of Obligation funds have been 

issued and funded. 

 

ALTERNATIVE 

 

The alternative is to continue with the same capital improvement plan. 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION 

 

This is a council decision. 

 



FIVE YEARS YEAR ONE YEAR TWO YEAR THREE YEAR FOUR YEAR FIVE

Building and Improvements

Old Hueco Tanks Road 1,500,000$        1,500,000$        

Flood Improvements 600,000$            600,000$            

General Park Improvements 600,000$            150,000$            150,000$        150,000$         150,000$         

Repair Rio Vista Buildings 500,000$            250,000$            250,000$        

Signalization Program 160,000$            40,000$              40,000$          40,000$           40,000$            

Library 600,000$            600,000$        

Infrastructure

Sidewalks 800,000$            300,000$            200,000$        200,000$         100,000$         

Leadership Bridge 1,200,000$        1,200,000$        

Street Overlay 2,400,000$        600,000$            600,000$        600,000$         600,000$         

Street Lights 240,000$            60,000$              60,000$          60,000$           60,000$            

Street Projects-Local Share 1,200,000$        1,200,000$        

Machinery and Equipment

Vehicles

Software

TOTAL 9,800,000$        5,900,000$        1,900,000$     1,050,000$     950,000$         -$            

Capital in red agreed by City Council the total is 9.8 million

City of Socorro

Capital Program

Plan 1 May 15, 2014



2012 CO ACTUALS Variance

Building and Improvements YEAR ONE Budget 2014

Mauro Rosas Park 300,000$         627,827$             327,826.76$          300,000$       

301 Place Park Improvements 50,000$            50,000$               -$                         50,000$          

Signalization Program 40,000$            40,000$               38,694.71$             1,305$            

Bull Dog Champ. Park-Rock Wall 40,000$            40,000$               -$                         40,000$          

Rio Vista Buildings 273,225$         273,225$             273,225$       

Final Payment for Bulldog Champ. 15,000$            35,090$               35,090.00$             -$                

Trees for City Hall Property 6,000$              6,000$                  6,000$            

Council Chamber Improvements 25,000$            25,000$               25,000$          

Infrastructure

Street Overlay 400,000$         400,000$             309,107.45$          90,893$          

Street Lights 30,000$            30,000$               9,513.00$               20,487$          

Driveway Payment 47,131$            47,131$               47,130.79$             0$                    

Safe Routes To School 30,000$            34,943$               34,942.94$             -$                

Old Hueco Tanks Expansion 60,314$               60,314.40$             -$                

Leadership Bridge 117,130$             117,130.00$          (0)$                   

Old Buford Utility Relocation 222,810$             222,809.98$          -$                

Fray Olguin 93,251$            3,200$                  3,200.00$               -$                

McAdoo Subdivision 100,000$         

Machinery and Equipment

Vacuum Truck 280,000$         135,549$             135,549.00$          -$                

Street Sweeper 50,000$            47,676$               47,676.00$             -$                

Street Striper 12,000$            10,670$               10,670.00$             -$                

Sand Bag Machine 20,000$            19,530$               19,529.65$             -$                

Camera at Bulldog Championship 7,000$              4,397$                  4,396.80$               -$                

Police Radios 15,312$               15,312.46$             -$                

Vehicles

Planning and Zoning Vehicles 51,000$            32,260$               32,259.98$             -$                

-$                

Land -$                

Land Acquisitions 527,869$         527,869$             -$                         527,869$       

-$                

Software -$                

Update IT Systems and Website 125,000$         -$                      -$                         -$                

TOTAL 2,522,476$      2,805,933$          1,471,153.92$       1,334,779$    

Less Total Budget 2,805,933$          2,805,933$    

Total Available (0)$                        (0)$                   

City of Socorro

Capital Program

Actual Captial Outlays 08/27/2014


	Blank Page
	Item 5 - Breast Cancer.pdf
	Blank Page

	Item 8 - Horse Project.pdf
	Blank Page

	Item 9 - Community Gift.pdf
	Blank Page

	Item 15- Travel.pdf
	Blank Page

	Item 17 - Ordinance 356.pdf
	Blank Page

	Item 18 - Records Plan.pdf
	Blank Page

	Item 22 - MOU.pdf
	Blank Page

	Item 23 - Rio Vista.pdf
	Blank Page

	Item 24 - Traffic.pdf
	Blank Page

	Item 25 - Art Academy.pdf
	Blank Page

	Item 26 - Burbridge.pdf
	Blank Page

	Blank Page



